AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

January 9, 2012
7:00 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Izzy Pepol
Pleasantdale Elementary

2. ROLL CALL

3. AUDIENCE

4. CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE
All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board and will
be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless
a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda.

5. MINUTES

*A. Approval of Reqular Meeting of December 12, 2011

*B. Receive and File Draft Water Committee Meeting of December 12, 2011

6. ORDINANCES

A. Consideration of Ordinance Amending Section 58.01 of Chapter 58 (Water
Works System) of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code

*B.  Approval of An Ordinance Amending Sections VII.B.9, VIILA.9, IX.B.1, and
X.B.10 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to Restrict the Use of Stucco,
Exterior _Insulation Finishing Systems and Related Products as an Exterior
Building Material on Non-Single-Family Residential Buildings (Z-23-2011:
Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment)

*C. Approval of Or_dinance Amendinq Section 25.09 of Chapter 25 (Liquor Control)

..’7_'r-' _ =




10.
1.

12.
13.

*D.

Approval of Recommendation to Award Contract for Sanitary Sewer System Lift
Station Maintenance (FY 2011-12 Budget)

*E. Approval of Recommendation to Approve Request from WB/BR Chamber of
Commerce for Placement of Temporary Promotional Signs for the Business
Expo on March 7 and the Cruisin’ 66 Fest in August

*F. Approval of Vendor List

G. Other Considerations — For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
Only — No Official Action will be Taken

AUDIENCE

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

CLOSED SESSION

e Approval of Closed Session Minutes of May 23, 2011

Collective Bargaining Issues

RECONVENED MEETING

ADJOURNMENT



TO:
FROM

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Mayor and Board of Trustees

Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff
Regular Meeting of January 9, 2012

January 6, 2012

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Izzy Pepol, Pleasantdale Elementary School

6.

ORDINANCES

A.

Ordinance — Water Rate Increase

The City of Chicago has commenced the first year of a four-year rate
escalation program. The Village of Burr Ridge purchases water from the
Village of Bedford Park, which in turn purchases water from the City of
Chicago. The Chicago rate escalation program will include a 25%
increase in 2012, followed by 15% increases in 2013, 2014, and 2015. In
response to the Chicago rate adjustment, the Village of Bedford Park has
increased their wholesale water rate to Burr Ridge16%, effective
January 1, 2012.

Staff presented this matter to the Water Committee at their November 14
and December 12 meetings. The Water Committee has concurred with
the staff recommendation to adjust the Burr Ridge water rates to reflect
the percentage increase in wholesale water costs from Bedford Park
(16%) and to adjust the residential tiers upwards 10,000 gallons per cycle
to ease the impact to the consumer.

Staff has prepared the enclosed Ordinance which includes rate
adjustments pursuant to direction from the Water Committee. These
changes include the following:

1) Residential Tier 1: Adjust in the rate from $4.02 to $4.66 per 1,000
gallons for the first tier; adjust the consumption threshold from zero -
60,000 to zero — 70,000 gallons.

2) Residential Tier 2: Adjust the rate from $6.89 to $7.99 per 1,000
gallons for the second tier; adjust the consumption threshold from
60,001 - 80,000 to 70,001 — 90,000 gallons.

3) Residential Tier 3: Adjust the rate from $8.98 to $10.41 per 1,000
gallons for the third tier; adjust the consumption threshold from 80,001
and above to 90,001 and above.

4) Adjust the non-residential rate from $6.37 to $7.39 per 1,000 gallons.

5) Rates for users outside the corporate limits of Burr Ridge to be
increased accordingly.

-1- January 8, 2012



It is our recommendation: that the Board accept the Water
Committee recommendation to increase water rates by 16% and to adjust
the residential tier thresholds upwards by 10,000 gallons per tier; and that
the subject Ordinance revision be approved.

Zoning Ordinance Amendment re Use of Stucco

Attached is an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance regarding regulations
for exterior building materials for non-residential buildings. ~ The Plan
Commission recommended the amendments and at its December 12,
2011 meeting, the Board directed staff to prepare this Ordinance.

For the record, there is one change to the Ordinance subsequent to the
last Board review. The list of preferred building materials in the prior
drafts of the amendment included brick, natural stone, precast stone or
glass. The list should have also included architectural pre-cast panels.
Staff discussed this with Plan Commission Chairman Greg Trzupek who
agreed that this was an oversight and should have been included in the
amendment. Many of the Village's best office buildings use architectural
pre-cast panels including the Loyola Medical Building. Staff has added
this material to the list of preferred exterior building materials.

It is our recommendation: that the Board approves the Ordinance.

Amend Chapter 25 (Liquor Licenses — Wok N Fire)

Attached please find an Ordinance amending the Liguor Control
Ordinance to increase the number of Class H Liquor Licenses from six to
seven, thereby establishing a liquor license for Wok N Fire.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance amending Section
25.09 of Chapter 25 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code regarding Liquor
Control be approved.

7. RESOLUTIONS

8. CONSIDERATIONS

A.

Amend Covenants for Savoy Club

The prospective buyer of the 45 vacant lots in the Savoy Club PUD, Pulte
Homebuilders, and the current owner, First Merit Bank also known as
Cascade Holdings, LLC, are seeking changes to the Declaration of
Covenants for the subdivision. Most of the amendments reflect the fact
that there is a new developer. As is typical of a PUD, any amendments to
the Declaration require Village review and approval. Thus, Village staff
and legal counsel have reviewed the amendments and said amendments
are being presented to the Village Board.

-2- January 6, 2012



Attached is a copy of the amendments, the Village Attorney’s review of the
amendments, and an email review of the amendments sent on behalf of
the six residents in the subdivision. The amendments were received by
staff on Friday, December 30 and received by the residents after
January 1, 2012. A meeting was held by the Homeowners Association
(currently controlled by First Merit Bank on behalf of the 45 vacant lots) on
Thursday, January 5, 2012. The Village Attorney’s review and the
residents’ comments were received on Friday, January 6, 2012.

Pulte and First Merit Bank have a closing deadline of January 18, 2012
and, thus are anxious to close on the property. There are, however,
several issues that should be resolved prior the Village Board’s approval
of the amendments. Those issues are outlined in the attached review
comments. If they can be resolved prior to Monday’s Board meeting, staff
will be able to recommend that the Board approve the amendments. If
not, staff recommends that this matter be tabled to the next Board
meeting. Further information will be provided at Monday’s meeting.

Community Survey Q&A

This is a new item that will be placed on the agenda for the next several
months. Mayor Grasso will present community-asked questions and
answers that were generated through the recent Community Survey. The
questions and answers will then be placed on our website.

Aftermarket Emergency Vehicle Equipment Installation Vendor

Deputy Chief Vaclav conducted a review of three vendors for installation
of emergency equipment in new Police vehicles. The build of a new Police
vehicle involves installation of emergency lighting, computer hardware, in-
car video camera systems, prisoner partitions and two-way radio
equipment. After a review of the vendor installation procedures and labor
costs, Police Staff recommends using Public Safety Direct, of Crestwood,
IL, to perform the equipment installations. Public Safety Direct provided
the lowest build price at $1,595 per vehicle as compared to United Radio
Inc. at $1,650 per vehicle and Auto Truck Group at $2,369 per vehicle.

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to award a
contract for aftermarket Police equipment installation be awarded to Public
Safety Direct in the amount of $1,595 per vehicle be approved.

Contract for Sanitary Sewer System Lift Station Maintenance

The annual service contract with Metropolitan Industries, Inc. for the
maintenance of the three (3) sanitary sewer system lift stations located in
the Village is due for renewal. The total annual cost of the new contract is
$9,180.00 for the monthly servicing of the Chasemoor, Arrowhead and
Highland Fields lift stations. This will be billed on a monthly basis of
$765.00 per month. The vendor has agreed to perform these services
with no increase in cost over the previous year.

-3- January 8, 2012



Metropolitan Industries, Inc., of Romeoville, has been performing this work
for many years. They are the only local company that has the ability to
perform these maintenance functions and also provide 24 hour emergency
service.

It is my recommendation: that the recommendation to renew the
Lift Station maintenance contract with Metropolitan Industries, Inc. for the
2012 calendar year, at no increase in cost, be approved.

Temporary Promotional Signs — Chamber of Commerce

Enclosed is a letter from Cheryl Collins, Executive Director of the
Willowbrook/Burr Ridge Chamber of Commerce, requesting that the
Chamber be allowed to erect temporary signs at the usual locations for
their upcoming Business Expo on March 7 and the Cruisin’ 66 Fest in
August.

It is our recommendation: that the request from the WB/BR
Chamber of Commerce to erect temporary signage for the Business Expo
and Cruisin’ 66 Fest be approved.

Approval of Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $691,603.53 for all funds,
plus $356,159.03 for payroll, for a grand total of $1,047,762.56. The
Vendor List includes the following special amounts:

$225,620.00 — |.R.M.A. for annual contribution
$78,139.75 — Davis Concrete Construction for sidewalk/pathway
projects November 2011

e $20,000.00 — Okeh Electric Company for improvements November
2011

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

-4 - January 6, 2012



REGULAR MEETING
MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL
December 12,2011
CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of December 12,

2011 was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge,
Illinois and called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Grasso.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Ruzak, Sodikoff, Paveza, Grela, Manieri, and Mayor Grasso. Absent was Trustee Wott.
Also present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Police Chief John Madden, Community
Development Director Doug Pollock, Public Works Director Paul May, and Village Clerk Karen
Thomas.

There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.
AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA — OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Grasso, motion was made by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee Ruzak that the Consent
Agenda — Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each
respective item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 5 — Trustees Paveza, Ruzak, Grela, Manieri, Sodikoff
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSENT: 1 — Trustee Wott

There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 28,2011 were  approved  for
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE VETERANS MEMORIAL COMMITTEE MEETING OF OCTOBER
26,2011 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF DECEMBER 5, 2011
were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE FOR AUTOMOBILE RENTAL PURSUANT
TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE (Z7-25-2011: 16W505 SOUTH

9797



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
December 12,2011

FRONTAGE ROAD — HERTZ CORPORATION) The Board, under the Consent Agenda
by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance granting special use for automobile rental pursuant to the
Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance (Z-25-2011: 16W505 South Frontage Road — Hertz
Corporation).

THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-34-11.

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE MADISON
RIDGE SUBDIVISION The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, adopted the
Resolution accepting subdivision improvements for the Madison Ridge Subdivision.

THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R-19-11.

RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE CONTRACT FOR TREE TRIMMING The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded the contract for tree trimming to
Winkler’s Tree Service in an amount not to exceed $42,000.

VOUCHERS FY 11-12  in the amount of $132,672.01 for the period ending December 12,
2011, and payroll in the amount of $183,304.38 for the period ending November 26, 2011 were
approved for payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

PUBLIC HEARING
2011 TAXLEVY

CALL TO ORDER The Public Hearing of the Mayor and Board of Trustees for the 2011 Tax
Levy was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 South County Line Road, Burr Ridge,
Illinois and called to order by Mayor Grasso at 7:04 p.m., with the same Trustees in attendance as
immediately preceding the Public Hearing.

NOTICE OF HEARING  was published in The Suburban Life Newspaper on December 2, 201 1.

PURPOSE OF HEARING is to consider the 2011 Tax Levy.

PRESENTATION Steve Stricker, Village Administrator, gave an overview of the 2011 tax levy.
The total request is $1,038,315. The tax levy represents an increase of $54,387 or a 5.53% increase
over the previous year. As usual, it is expected that the Village will receive something less than the
requested amount. ~ Mr. Stricker added that the Corporate and Police Protection rates will be
increased due to the decrease of the Police Pension rate of $80,650 as a result of the recent Police
Pension reform.

BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS There were none.

AUDIENCE QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS There were none.

9798



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
December 12, 2011

CLOSE HEARING Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Ruzak that the
2011 Tax Levy Public Hearing of December 12, 2011 be closed.

On voice vote the motion carried and the 2011 Tax Levy Public Hearing was closed at 7:06 p.m.

ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR ALL CORPORATE PURPOSES FOR THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, DUPAGE, AND COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS, FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING ON MAY 1, 2011 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2012 Village
Administrator Steve Stricker stated this Ordinance approves the 2011 Tax Levy in the amount of
$1,038,315.

Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to approve the Tax Levy
Ordinance.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 5 — Trustees Grela, Ruzak, Paveza, Manieri, Sodikoff

NAYS: 0 — None

ABSENT: 1 — Trustee Wott

There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. 1119

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE ZONING ORDINANCE
TEXT AMENDMENT REGARDING REGULATIONS FOR STUCCO AND RELATED
EXTERIOR BUILDING MATERIALS (AMEND BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE TO
RESTRICT THE USE OF STUCCO, EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISHING SYSTEMS
AND RELATED PRODUCTS AS AN EXTERIOR BUILDING MATERIAL ON NON-
SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS) Community  Development Director
Doug Pollock explained that this recommendation, submitted by the Plan Commission, establishes
guidelines for the use of stucco, exterior insulation finishing systems, and related products as
exterior building materials for new buildings and additions in the Business, Office, and Transitional
Districts.

Mr. Pollock stated that the Plan Commission held a public hearing and discussions at several
meetings and recommend that the guidelines for plan reviews in the Zoning Ordinance be amended
to limit the use of stucco, synthetic stucco, and cement-based stucco on non-residential buildings.
He explained the proposed language in the Zoning Ordinance would discourage the use of stucco,
vinyl siding, and synthetic stucco and would establish regulations limiting the use of cement-based
stucco to a minority of the building facade. Mr. Pollock said that brick and stone materials would
be encouraged for the building exterior.

Trustee Ruzak inquired if the International Building Code allows stucco and synthetic products and
in response, Mr. Pollock stated it does. Trustee Ruzak also asked if the Public Hearing notice

9799



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
December 12, 2011

clarified that siding would also be discouraged in addition to the stucco materials and Mr. Pollock
indicated the notice referenced exterior building materials including but not limited to stucco.

Trustee Ruzak stated that he had concerns with the use of the word “discouraged” in the proposed
language and Mayor Grasso also agreed.

There was Board discussion regarding the alternatives to using the word “discouraged” versus
prohibiting stucco and siding.

Plan Commission Chairman Greg Trzupek explained that the intent of the Plan Commission was to
allow alternatives with exterior building materials that would allow an existing building to be
preserved, which has been done in the past.

Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Sodikoff to direct staff to prepare an
Ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance as recommended by the Plan Commission.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 5 — Trustees Grela, Sodikoff, Ruzak, Manieri, Paveza
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSENT: 1 — Trustee Wott

There being 5 affirmative votes, the motion carried.

COMMUNITY SURVEY O & A (AGENDA ITEM THROUGH MAY 14, 2012) Mayor
Grasso deferred the Community Survey questions to the Board Meeting of January 9, 2012.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Trustee Manieri inquired about discussion of the County Line
Road overpass over I-55.  Village Administrator Steve Stricker responded the topic would be
discussed at the Board Meeting of January 23, 2012.

Trustee Grela inquired about the contract with Azavar for utility auditing. In response, Mr. Stricker
indicated that, the last time he met with them, they were still waiting on a decision in the lawsuit
with Nicor and that the State law had changed, making it even more difficult for Azavar to obtain
the information they needed to perform a meaningful audit. He said that it may be advisable to end
the contract and that he would provide an update to the Board.

Mayor Grasso inquired about electric aggregation and any feedback the Trustees may have received
from residents. Mr. Stricker stated the Metropolitan Mayors Caucus contacted him offering to send

a letter to the residents announcing the program at no cost to the Village.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

9800



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
December 12, 2011

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS Mayor  Grasso
wished Merry Christmas and Happy New Year to all.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee Grela that the
Regular Meeting of December 12, 2011 be adj ourned.
On voice vote the motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 7:21 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this day of
2012.

9801



MINUTES
WATER COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, December 12, 2011

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Al Paveza at 6:00 p.m.
ROLL CALL

Present: Trustee Al Paveza and Trustee John Manieri

Absent: Trustee Maureen Wott

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Finance Director Jerry Sapp, Public
Works Director Paul May and Water and Sewer Crew Leader Jim Lukas

MINUTES APPROVAL

A motion was made by John Manieri to approve the minutes of February 14, 2011. The
motion was seconded by Al Paveza and approved by a vote 2-0.

A motion was made by John Manieri to approve the minutes of November 14, 2011. The
motion was seconded by Al Paveza and approved by a vote 2-0.

DISCUSSION OF WATER RATES

Public Works Director May indicated that the City of Chicago is increasing its water rate to
the Village of Bedford Park by 25%, but that Bedford Park was only passing along the
Chicago increase and was not increasing their rates. Therefore, the increase to the Village of
Burr Ridge is only 16%. He stated that, in comparison, the DuPage Water Commission
would be passing on a 30% increase to their customers. Mr. May stated that the 10-year
average annual water purchase from the City of Chicago is 694,000,000 gallons. Therefore,
the direct financial impact of the 2012 Chicago rate will be an increase in cost of the
purchased commodity in the amount of $350,000. He stated that, because the Water Fund
has been running in a deficit for the last few years, he felt that a minimum of $450,000 in
additional revenue is needed to offset the increased cost of the commodity and to reduce
the potential for deficit spending in future years. Mr. May presented the Committee with
three alternatives concerning rate increases:

1. Retain the existing rate structure and raise all rates 16%. He stated that this option
would generate $471,000 additional dollars, based on the 10-year average
consumption.

2. Adjust the residential tiers up 10,000 gallons and raise all rates 16%. He stated that
this option would generate $425,000 in new revenue, based on the 10-year average
consumption.



Minutes — Water Committee
Meeting of December 12, 2011
Page 2

3. Convert to a two-tiered system, set the tier threshold at 80,000 gallons and raise the
rate 16%. He stated that this option would generate $413,000 in additional revenue,
based on the 10-year average consumption.

Trustee John Manieri asked about commercial rates. In response, the Public Works Director
indicated that a survey was done of area communities regarding commercial rates and that
Burr Ridge found itself slightly above the average and in the middle of the pack as it relates
to commercial rates. He stated that, because of that, he did not recommend that the
commercial rates be increased over and above the 16%, which was shown in all three
scenarios.

Chairperson Paveza stated that he prefers alternative #2, as it not only addresses the
potential to balance the budget, but also provides some relief for those few residents that
may find themselves falling into either the second or third tier by raising those tiers an
extra 10,000 gallons.

After some discussion, a motion was made by John Manieri to recommend to the Village
Board scenario #2, which was to raise all rates 16% and to adjust the residential tiers up by
10,000 gallons, so that the new tier structure would be:

Tier 1: 0 - 70,000 gallons
Tier 2: 70,001 - 90,000 gallons
Tier 3: 90,001 and above .

The motion was seconded by Al Paveza and approved by a vote of 2-0.

Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated that Staff would prepare an Ordinance for Board
approval at the January 9, 2012 Board meeting and that the new water rates would take
effect with the March billing.

Chairperson Paveza asked about feedback we should be receiving from the City of Chicago
concerning what they propose to do with the additional dollars they receive through the
rate increase. In response, Administrator Stricker stated that the DuPage Water
Commission had met with representatives of the City of Chicago and that they were
promised that the City would provide suburban communities with a report on how the
money generated by the increased rates would be spent. He also stated that this is a good
example of what happens when money is not set aside for the future replacement of the
water system. He stated that the City of Chicago did not set money aside for the future
replacement of its system and, now that the system is in need of major repair, they have to
dramatically increase existing rates.

Trustee Manieri suggested that the Village may still want to raise commercial rates over
and above the 16% in the future. Administrator Stricker cautioned against that, because it
could have an impact on economic development. Chairperson Paveza suggested that Staff



Minutes — Water Committee
Meeting of December 12, 2011
Page 3

do a new survey after all of the suburban communities raise their water rates in response
to the City of Chicago rate increase and that we can look at it again in the summer.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by John Manieri to adjourn the
meeting. The motion was seconded by Al Paveza and approved by a vote of 2-0. The
meeting was adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Respectively submitted,

)N

Steven Stricker
Village Administrator

SS:bp



Js
1/6/2012

ORDINANCE NO.

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 58.01 OF CHAPTER 58
(WATER WORKS SYSTEM) OF THE BURR RIDGE MUNICIPAL CODE

BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Countieg, Illinois, as
follows:

Section 1: That Section 58.01 of Chapter 58 of the Burr Ridge
Municipal Code, as amended, be and is hereby further amended to
read in its entirety as follows:

"Sec. 58.01. Water Rates and Charges.

Rates or charges for the use of and for the sgervice

supplied by the Water Works System of the Village of Burr

Ridge, based (other than the fixed charge provided for

below) upon the amount of water consumed, as shown by

water meters, shall be as herein provided.

RESIDENTIAL USERS:

Basic Water Consumption Charge:

Prior to March 1, 2012: For each residential user of the
Water Works System, the charge shall be $4.02 per
thousand gallons for all water consumed and billed for by
the vVillage prior to March 1, 2012.

After March 1, 2012: Effective with the first bill
rendered by the Village after March 1, 2012, the charge
shall be, except as hereinafter provided, $4.66 per
thousand gallons for all water consumed as reflected in
such bill and thereafter.

Second Tier Water Consumption Charge:

Prior to March 1, 2012: For all water consumed and
billed for by the Village prior to March 1, 2012, each
residential user consuming between 60,001 and 80,000
gallons during the course of a two-month billing period
shall be charged for water consumed in excess of 60,000



Js
1/6/2012

gallons, but less than 80,000 gallons, at the rate of
$6.8.9 per thousand gallons.

After March 1, 2012: Commencing with the first bill
rendered after March 1, 2012, each residential user
consuming between 70,001 and 90,000 gallons during the
course of a two-month billing period shall be charged for
water consumed in excess of 70,000 gallons, but less than
90,000, at the rate of $7.99 per thousand gallons.

Third Tier Water Consumption Charge:

Prior to March 1, 2012: For all water consumed and billed
for by the Village prior to March 1, 2012, each
residential user consuming in excess of 80,000 gallons
during the course of a two-month billing period shall be
charged for water in excess of 80,000 at a rate of $8.97.

After March 1, 2012: Commencing with the first bill
rendered after March 1, 2012, each residential user
consuming in excess of 90,000 gallons during the course
of a two-month billing period shall be charged for water
consumed in excess of 90,000 gallons at the rate of
$10.41 per thousand gallons.

Water Consumption Charge for Association Landscape Meters:

Prior to March 1, 2012: Each homeowners' association
which installs separate water meters to record water
consumed solely for the irrigation of the common area
landscaping of the homeowners' association, the charge
shall be $4.02 per thousand gallons for all water
consumed as reflected in such bill and thereafter.

After March 1, 2012: Commencing with the first bill
rendered after March 1, 2012, for each homeowners'
association which installs separate water meters to
record water consumed solely for the irrigation of the
common area landscaping of the homeowners' association,
the charge shall be $4.66 per thousand gallons for all
water consumed as reflected in such bill and thereafter.

Bi-Monthly Fixed Charge:

Commencing with the first water bill rendered by the
vVillage after May 1, 1992, each residential user of the
Water Works System shall be charged a fixed charge, in
addition to the normal rate set forth herein based on
water consumption.



Js

1/6/2012

Prior to March 1, 2012: Prior to March 1, 2012, the
fixed bi-monthly charge for water service shall be $7.48
for each residential user, and each apartment,
condominium, townhouse, homeowners' association common
area landscaping irrigation meter or other type of
residential wunit shall be counted as a separate
residential user for purposes of computing the total
amount of fixed charges for an apartment house, a multi-
unit condominium or townhouse building or other multi-
unit residential building.

After March 1, 2012: Commencing with the first water
bill rendered by the Village after March 1, 2012, the
fixed bi-monthly charge for water service shall be $7.48
for each residential |user, and each apartment,
condominium, townhouse, homeowners' association common
area landscaping irrigation meter or other type of
residential unit shall be counted as a separate
residential user for purposes of computing the total
amount of fixed charges for an apartment house, a multi-
unit condominium or townhouse building or other multi-
unit residential building.

Rate for Users Outside the Corporate Limits:

Basic Water Consumption Charge:

Prior to March 1, 2012: For each residential user
of the Water Works System outside of the corporate
limits, the charge shall be £8.04 per thousand
gallons for all water bills rendered by the Village
prior to March 1, 2012.

After March 1, 2012: Commencing with the first
water bill rendered by the Village after March 1,
2012, for each residential user of the Water Works
System outside of the corporate limits the charge
shall be, except as hereinafter provided, $9.33 per
thousand gallons for all water consumed.

Second Tier Water Consumption Charge:

Prior to March 1, 2012: For all water consumed and
billed for by the Village prior to March 1, 2012,
each residential user outside the corporate limits
consuming between 60,001 and 80,000 gallons during
the course of a two-month billing period shall be
charged for water consumed in excess of 60,000



Js
1/6/2012

gallons, but less than 80,000 gallons, at the rate
of $13.78 per thousand gallons.

After March 1, 2012: Commencing with the first
bill rendered after March 1, 2012, any residential
user outside of the corporate limits consuming
between 70,001 and 90,000 gallons during the course
of a two-month billing period shall be charged for
water consumed in excess of 70,000 gallons, but
less than 90,000, at the rate of §15.98 per
thousand gallons.

Third Tier Water Consumption Charge:

Prior to March 1, 2012: For all water consumed and
billed for by the Village prior to March 1, 2012,
each residential user outside of the corporate
1imits consuming in excess of 80,000 gallons during
the course of a two-month billing period shall be
charged for water consumed in excess of 80,000
gallons at the rate of $17.94 per thousand gallons.

After March 1, 2012: Commencing again with the
first bill rendered after March 1, 2012, each
residential user outside of the corporate limits
consuming in excess of 90,000 gallons during the
course of a two-month billing period shall be
charged for water consumed in excess of 90,000
gallons at the rate of $20.82 per thousand gallons.

Bi-Monthly Fixed Charge:

Commencing with the first water Dbill rendered by
the Village after May 1, 1992, each residential
user of the Water Works System outside the
corporate limits shall be charged a fixed charge,
in addition to the normal rate set forth herein
based on water consumption.

Prior to March 1, 2012: Prior to March 1, 2012,
the fixed bi-monthly charge for water service shall
be $14.96 for each residential user, and each
apartment, condominium, townhouse or other type of
regsidential unit shall be counted as a separate
residential user for purposes of computing the
total amount of fixed charges for an apartment
house, a multi-unit condominium or townhouse
building or other multi-unit residential building.



Js
1/6/2012

After March 1, 2012: Commencing with the first
water bill rendered by the Village after March 1,
2012, the fixed bi-monthly charge for water service
shall be $14.96 for each residential user, and each
apartment, condominium, townhouse, homeowners'
association common area landscaping irrigation
meter or other type of residential unit shall be
counted as a separate residential user for purposes
of computing the total amount of fixed charges for
an apartment house, a multi-unit condominium or
townhouse building or other multi-unit residential
building.

NON-RESIDENTIAL USERS:

Bagic Water Consumption Charge:

Prior to March 1, 2012: For each non-residential user of
the Water Works System, the charge shall be $6.37 per
thousand gallons for all water consumed and billed for by
the village prior to March 1, 2010.

After March 1, 2012: Effective with the first bill
rendered by the Village after March 1, 2012, the charge
shall be $7.39 per thousand gallons for all water
consumed as reflected in such bill and thereafter.

Bi-Monthly Fixed Charge:

Prior to January 1, 1997: Commencing with the first
water bill rendered by the Village after March 1,1992,
each non-residential user of the Water Works System shall
be charged a fixed charge, in addition to the normal rate
set forth herein based on water consumption. The fixed
bi-monthly charge for water service for each non-
residential user shall be $16.95, and each separate
occupancy or business entity in a multi-tenant
commercial, industrial or other non-residential building
shall be counted as a separate non-residential user for
purposes of computing the total amount of fixed charges
for a multi-tenant commercial, industrial or other non-
residential building.

After January 1, 1997: Commencing with the first water bill
rendered by the Village after January 1, 1997, non-resgidential
users of the Water Works System shall no longer be charged a
fixed charge, in addition to the normal rate set forth herein
based on water consumption.



Js
1/6/2012

Rate for Users Outside the Corporate Limits:

Basic Water Consumption Charge:

Prior to March 1, 2012: For each non-residential
user of the Water Works System outside of the
corporate limits, the charge shall be $12.74 per
thousand gallons for all water bills rendered by
the Village prior to March 1, 2010.

After March 1, 2012: Commencing with the first
water bill rendered by the Village after March 1,
2012, for each non-residential user of the Water
Works System outside of the corporate limits the
charge shall be $14.78 per thousand gallons for all
water consumed.

Bi-Monthly Fixed Charge:

Prior to January 1, 1997: Commencing with the
first water bill rendered by the Village after
March 1, 20101992, each non-residential user of the
Water Works System shall be charged a fixed charge,
in addition to the normal rate set forth herein
based on water consumption. The fixed bi-monthly
charge for water service for each non-residential
user shall be $16.95, and each separate occupancy
or business entity in a multi-tenant commercial,
industrial or other non-residential building shall
be counted as a separate non-residential user for
purposes of computing the total amount of fixed
charges for a multi-tenant commercial, industrial
or other non-residential building.

After January 1, 1997: Commencing with the first water
bill rendered by the Village after January 1, 1997, non-
residential wusers of the Water Works System shall no
longer be charged a fixed charge, in addition to the
normal rate set forth herein based on water consumption."

Section 2: All ordinances, or parts of ordinances,

conflicting with any of the provisions of this Ordinance and the
provisions of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code adopted hereby shall be
and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of any such

conflict.



65

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS VII.B.9, VIII.A.9, IX.B.1l, AND
X.B.10 OF THE BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE TC RESTRICT THE USE OF
STUCCO, EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISHING SYSTEMS AND RELATED
PRODUCTS AS AN EXTERIOR BUILDING MATERIAL FOR NON-SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS

ORDINANCE NO. A-834- -12

(Z-23-2011; Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment)

WHEREAS, an application for a text amendment to the Village
of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance has been filed with the Village
Clerk of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,
Illinois, and said application has been referred to the Plan
Commission of said Village and has been processed in accordance
with the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission of this Village held a public
hearing on the question of granting said text amendments on
October 3, 2011, October 17, 2011 and December 5, 2011, at the
Burr Ridge Village Hall, at which time all persons desiring to
be heard were given the opportunity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in the form required by law was
provided for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less than
15 days prior to said public hearing by publication in the

Suburban Life, a newspaper of general circulation in this

Village, there being no newspaper published in this Village; and
WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has made

its report on the request for text amendments to the Burr Ridge



Zoning Ordinance, including its findings and recommendations, to
this President and Board of Trustees; and this President and
Board of Trustees has duly considered said report, findings, and
recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,
Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: All Exhibits submitted at the aforesaid public
hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This President
and Board of Trustees find that the granting of the proposed
text amendments indicated herein is in the public good and in
the Dbest interests of the Village of Burr Ridge and its
residents, 1s consistent with and fosters the purposes and
spirit of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance as set forth in
Section II thereof.

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trustees,

after considering the report, findings, and recommendations of
the Plan Commission and other matters properly before it, in
addition to the findings set forth in Section 1, £find as
follows:

A. That the recommendation is to amend Sections VII.B.9,
VIII.A.9, IX.B.1l, and X.B.10 of the Burr Ridge Zoning
Ordinance to restrict the wuse of stucco, exterior
insulation finishing systems and related products as an
exterior building material for non-single-family
residential buildings.



B. That the amendment is consistent with the purpose and
intent of the Zoning Ordinance.

Section 3: That Section VII.B.9 of the Burr Ridge Zoning
Ordinance, General Provisions - Transitional Districts, is hereby

amended to add the following new paragraph b as follows:

9. Design of Buildings and Structures

b. All exterior building facades in the Transitional
Districts shall be of high quality materials that may
include but are not limited to brick, natural stone,
precast stone, architectural pre-cast panels, or
glass. The use of plastic siding, vinyl siding, or
aluminum siding and the use of engineered stucco
systems, including but not limited to those commonly
known as “Dryvit” or exterior insulation and finish
systems (EIFS) are discouraged as exterior building
fagade materials for all buildings in the Transitional
Districts. Traditional cement based stucco may be
used as an exterior building material subject to the
following restrictions:

1. The majority of the building’s facade should be
brick, natural gtone, precast stone,
architectural pre-cast panels, or glass.

2, The first 8 feet from the top of the building’s
foundation should be brick, natural stone, pre-
cast stone, or architectural pre-cast panels with
the intent of creating the appearance of a strong
building foundation.

3. Stucco shall be installed as per the
manufacturer’s specifications.

Section 4: That Section VIII.A.9 of the Burr Ridge Zoning
Ordinance, General Provisions - Business Districts, is hereby

amended as follows (new text highlighted in bold italics):

9. Building and Site Plan Review
a. Due to the need to protect wvalued natural resources
and the integrity and environment of the Village's
residential neighborhoodsg, traffic congestion and
safety conditions and the land-use character of key
intersections, areas containing unigque natural
features, transition areas adjacent to residential

districts and areas at or near major intersections are



identified as being of significant impact to the
Village. Therefore, all petitions for rezoning to the
B-1 or B-2 Districts, all requests for special use
approval pursuant to Sections VIII.B.2 and VIII.C.2
herein, and all applications for building permits for
the construction of new buildings, building additions,
structures, parking lots, and fences within the B-1 or
B-2 Districts, shall be subject to building and site
plan review and approval. Any building, structure,
and site development must comply strictly with the
approved site plan, and any building or occupancy
permit will not be issued, or will be revoked if
already issued, if the development does not strictly
comply with the approved site plan.

The site plan shall indicate the locations of proposed
and existing buildings and structures and any proposed
new additions to the existing buildings and
structures, properly arranged facilities, watexr
detention and drainage facilities, landscaping,
buffering to adjacent residential areas, and such
other buffering or features as are necessary oOr
appropriate to fit harmoniously with the character,
use and zoning of adjoining and surrounding properties
and to avoid any appreciable adverse effect upon such
properties. Such site plan shall also include and/or
be accompanied by the documents and information
required under Section XIII of this Ordinance. The
Plan Commission, in its discretion, may waive the
requirement of submitting any or all such information
in connection with applications for approval of site
plans for uses in the Business Districts.

Such building and site plan and any accompanying
documents or information, shall be filed with the
Community  Development Director. The Community
Development Director shall schedule the building and
gite plan for review by the Plan Commission and shall
provide notice of the Plan Commission's scheduled
review in compliance with established procedures for
notice of Plan Commission public hearings.

The Community Development Director shall refer such
building and site plan and documents to the Plan
Commission and the Village Engineer, Village Forester,
and Building Commissioner for review. The Plan
Commission shall review the report of the Community
Development Director and the findings of the Village
Engineer, Village Forester and Building Commissioner
at the first meeting following receipt of a report of
their findings. After such review, the Plan
Commission shall submit its recommendation to the
Village Board of Trustees, who shall either approve or
disapprove the proposed site plan, or approve it with
modification, or shall refer the site plan back to the
Plan Commission for reconsideration or modification.
The Plan Commission's recommendation to approve and
the Board's approval of a—building and site plans may
be conditioned on future approval of revised



landscaping plans or engineering, as may be needed due
to required site plan modification.

e. All exterior building Facades in the Business
Districts shall be of high quality materials that may
include but are not limited to brick, natural stone,
precast stone, architectural pre-cast panels, or
glass. The use of plastic siding, vinyl siding, or
aluminum siding and the use of engineered stucco
systems, including but not limited to those commonly
known as “Dryvit” or exterior insulation and finish
systems (EIFS) are discouraged as exterior building
facade materials for all builaings in the Business
Districts. Traditional cement based stucco may be
used as an exterior building material subject to the
following restrictions:

1. The majority of a building’s fagade should be
brick, natural stone, pre-cast stone
architectural pre-cast panels, or glass.

2. The Ffirst —8 feet from the top of the building’s
Foundation should be brick, natural stone, pre-
cast stone, or architectural pre-cast panels with
The intent of creating the appearance of a strong
building foundation.

3. Stucco shall be installed as per the
manufacturer’s specifications.

Section 5: That Section IX.B.1 of the Burr Ridge Zoning

Oordinance, General Provisions - Office Districts, 4is hereby

amended as follows (new text highlighted in bold italics):

1. Building and Site Plan Approval

Areas containing unique natural features, transition areas
near to residential districts and areas at or near major
intersections are identified as being of significant impact
to the Village. Therefore, due to the need to protect
valued natural resources, the integrity and environment of
the Village's residential neighborhoods, traffic congestion
and safety conditions, and the land-use character of key
intersections, the development and construction of all
permitted or special uses within the Office Districts shall
be subject to building and site plan review and approval as
specified in Section XIII of this Ordinance.



Section 6: That Section X.B of the Burr Ridge Zoning

Ordinance, General Provisions - Office Districts, 4is hereby

amended to add the following paragraph 10 as follows:

10.

Exterior Building Facades

All exterior building facades 1in the Manufacturing
Districts shall be of high quality materials that may
include but are not limited to brick, natural stone,
precast stone, architectural pre-cast panels or glass. The
use of plastic siding, vinyl siding, or aluminum siding and
the use of engineered stucco systems, including but not
limited to those commonly known as “Dryvit” or exterior
insulation and finish systems (EIFS) are discouraged as
exterior building fagade materials for all buildings in the
Manufacturing Districts. Traditional cement based stucco
may be used as an exterior building material subject to the
following restrictions:

1. The majority of a building’s facade should be brick,
natural stone, pre-cast stone, architectural pre-cast

panels, or glass.

2. The first 8 feet from the top of the building’s
foundation should be brick, natural stone, pre-cast
stone, or architectural pre-cast panels with the
intent of creating the appearance of a strong building

foundation.

3. Stucco shall be installed as per the manufacturer’s
gpecifications.

Section 7: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and

effect from and after its passage, approval, and publication as

required by law. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and ordered

to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.



PASSED this 9 day of January, 2012, by the Corporate

Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a roll call vote as

follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT :

APPROVED by the President of
this 9" day of January, 2012.

the Village of Burr Ridge on

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

Village President



KT
09/22/11

ORDINANCE NO. A-222- -12

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 25.09 OF CHAPTER 25
(LIQUOR CONTROL) OF THE BURR RIDGE MUNICIPAL CODE
(CLASS H LIQUOR LICENSES)

BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the
vVillage of Burr Ridge, Cook and Du Page Counties, Illinois, as
follows:

Section 1: That the last paragraph of Section 25.09 of
Chapter 25 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code be and is hereby

amended to read in its entirety as follows:

The number of Class "A" licenses issued within the Village
shall be limited to zero (0); the number of Class "B" licenses
isgued within the Village shall be limited to four (4); the
number of Class "C" licenses issued within the Village shall be
limited to one (1); the number of Class "D" licenses shall not
be limited; the number of Class "E" licenses shall not be
limited; the number of Class "F" licenses issued within the
Village shall be limited to one (1); the number of Class "G"
licenses issued within the Village shall be limited to one (1);
the number of Class "H" licenses issued within the Village
shall be limited to seven (7); the number of Class "I" licenses
shall not be limited; the number of Class “J” licenses issued
within the Village shall be limited to zero (0). The number of
Class “K” licensesg shall be limited to one (1). The number of
Class “L” licenses shall be limited to one (1). The number of
Clags “M” licenses shall be limited to (1). The number of Class
“N” licenses shall not be limited. The number of Clasg “0O”
licenses shall be limited to zero (0). The number of Class “P”
licenses shall be limited to one (1). The number of Class
“p-1” licenses shall be limited to one (1).

Section 2: That this Ordinance shall take effect from and
after ite passage, approval and publication in the manner provided

by law. That the Village Clerk i1s hereby directed and ordered to

publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.



KT
09/22/11

PASSED this 9" day of January, 2012, by the Corporate

Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a roll call vote as

follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT :

APPROVED this 9" day of January, 2012 by the President of the
Village of Burr Ridge.

Village President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



12/28/11 — Byrum annotated to show
the Purposes for each item amended

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY
AND AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:
Thomas G. Moffitt

Stahl Cowen Crowley Addis LLC

55 West Monroe Street, Suite 1200

Chicago, Illinois 60603

FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE SAVOY CLUB SUBDIVISION FIRST RESTATEMENT
AND REPUBLICATION OF DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND
RESTRICTIONS

This First Amendment to the Savoy Club Subdivision First Restatement and
Republication of the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (“Amendment”) is
entered into as of January , 2012, by the Board of Directors of the Savoy Club
Homeowners Association, Inc., an Illinois not-for-profit corporation.

RECITALS:

A. WHEREAS, Savoy Club, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company, as
Declarant, caused that certain Savoy Club Subdivision Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions to recorded with the Cook County Recorder of Deeds as Document No.
0705145157, which was replaced and superseded by that certain First Restatement and
Republication of the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions dated October 27,
2008 and recorded with the Cook County Recorder of Deeds on November 3, 2008 as Document
No. 0830846051 (the “Declaration”), which affects that certain real estate which is legally
described in Exhibit A hereto and defined in the Declaration as the “Savoy Club”.

B. WHEREAS, the undersigned constitute all of the duly elected members of the
Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Savoy Club Homeowners Association, Inc., an Illinois
not-for-profit corporation (“Association”), which was formed in accordance with the provisions
of the Declaration.

C. WHEREAS, Savoy Club, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company, no longer
has any ownership rights in any Lot or other portion of the Savoy Club.

D. WHEREAS, Cascade Holdings, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company
(“Cascade”) is now the owner of certain Lots and portions of the Savoy Club.

E. WHEREAS, Cascade desires to cause the Lots which have not yet been

improved with single family homes to be so developed by selling same to one or more third party
builders or developers.

{33300: 045: 00838905.DOC :2 }scca/t33365.0098/d93/v4



F. WHEREAS, in order to facilitate said development, the Board desires to amend
the Declaration as provided herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and 1n consideration of the undertakings as set forth herein,
the undertakings set forth in the Declaration, and other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Board hereto agrees that the
Declaration is hereby amended in the following respects:

1. Cascade is hereby granted all rights of the “Declarant” and “Developer” under
the Declaration, including, without limitation, rights regarding sales of Residences as provided in
Section 7.6, the easements reserved by the Developer for model residences, sales offices,
advertising signs, parking spaces and lighting, construction access, storage of equipment and
materials and placement of trailers under Section 8.7, the easements provided to the Developer in
Section 8.9, the right to establish easements pursuant to Sections 8.10 and 8.12, rights regarding
payment of assessments as provided in Section 12.7, rights regarding payment of initial capital
contributions under Section 12.9, the rights to maintain advertising signs and to maintain sales,
business and construction offices, and up to 5 models as provided in Section 14.3, and the right
to approve amendments to the Declaration as provided in Sections 17.4 and 17.7.

Purpose. Allows Cascade to have all rights of Declarant and Developer under Declaration.

2. In accordance with Section 14.4, Cascade may transfer, in whole or in part, the
rights of the Declarant and Developer under the Declaration to one or more third party assignees
by written assignments which are recorded against the Savoy Club and said assignees shall have,
without qualification or exception, all the rights, powers and authority, or so much thereof as is
assigned, of the Declarant and Developer itself.

Purpose. Allows Cascade to transfer rights of Declarant and Developer in whole or in part (0
one or more third parties who may build on the Lots.

3. Sections 1.3 and 1.18 are modified to provide that so long as Declarant or its
successors or assigns is the owner of a Cluster Home Lot, the Declarant shall have the right to
adopt By-Laws and Rules and Regulations of the Association, and neither the Board nor the
Owners shall amend the By-Laws or the Rules and Regulations or enact any new provisions of
the By-Laws or the Rules and Regulations without the express written consent of Declarant or its
successors or assigns. After the Declarant no longer owns a Cluster Home Lot, the Board shall
have the power to amend or enact new provisions of the By-Laws and Rules and Regulations of
the Association. '

Purpose: Reserves 1o Declarant the exclusive right to adopt By-Laws and Rules and
Regulations, so long as it owns any Cluster Home Lots.

4. Section 5.5 is modified to provide that the approval rights of the Association
provided therein shall apply only to additions, changes or improvements to a Cluster Home after
the completion of the initial construction thereof and issuance of a certificate of occupancy by
the Village for such Cluster Home and such approvals shall not be required with respect to the

{33300: 045: 00838905.DOC :2 }scca/033365.0098/d93/v4



initial construction of a Cluster Home prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy by the
Village for such Cluster Home.

Purpose: The Association has approval rights for additions or improvements to homes that are
already built, not for initial consideration.

5. At the end of the first sentence of Section 5.14, the following shall be inserted: “,
as same shall be amended from time to time hereafter.”

Purpose: The PUD, Annexation Agreement, Final Plat of Subdivision and Village Codes, as
well as any amendments thereto apply to Savoy Club.

6. Section 9.4 A is modified to acknowledge that transfer of control and management
of the Association to a Member elected Board of Directors occurred on August 10, 2011.

Purpose. Acknowledges that the Initial Membership Meeting where Second Board of Directors
(not appointed by Declarant) was elected, took place on August 10, 2011.

7. Section 10.1(h) is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: “(1)
maintenance, but not repair or replacement, of landscaping on the Cluster Home Lots, and (i)
snow removal from driveways and front sidewalks of the Cluster Home Lots.”

Purpose: Eliminates replacement (not maintenance) of landscaping on Lots from duties of
Association.

8. Section 10.1(i) is deleted in its entirety.
Purpose: Eliminates maintenance of exterior of homes from the duties of the Association.

9. Section 10.1(m) is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:
“Establish, publish and adhere to policies and procedures necessary to create and maintain the
Savoy Club as an age targeted community.”

Purpose: Confirms that Savoy Club is an age targeted communily, not an age resiricted
COmmuniry.

10.  The following is added as Section 10.12 of the Declaration:

“10.12 Actions Requiring Developer or Declarant Consent. So long as Developer or
Declarant or their successors or assigns are marketing, selling or constructing homes
within the Savoy Club, the Association or its Board of Directors, or the Members of the
Association, shall not take any actions that will limit or constrict or adversely affect the
ability or the cost to Declarant to continue to market, sell or construct homes within the
Savoy Club, without the express written consent of Developer or Declarant or their
successors or assigns as may be affected thereby and no such actions shall be valid or

(33300: 045: 00838905.DOC :2 }scca/033365.0098/d93/v4



enforceable against Developer or Declarant or their successors or assigns without their
written consent.”

Purpose: Provides that so long as Declarant or Developer and its successors and assigns is
marketing, selling or constructing homes in Savoy Club, the Association, its Board or
its Members will not take any actions that will limit or adversely affect its ability or
cost to do so.

11 Section 11.1 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

“Owner’s Obligation to Maintain. Each Owner of a Cluster Home Lot shall have the
obligation of maintenance and repair of said Cluster Home Lot, other than snow removal
and maintenance of landscaping as provided in Section 10.1(h) above, provided that each
Owner of a Cluster Home Lot shall have the obligation of making all required repairs or
replacements of landscaping on the Cluster Home Lots, and of the exterior of the Cluster
Home located thereon in accordance with reasonable standards as determined by the
Association. If any Owner of a Cluster Home Lot fails to maintain or repair said
Owner’s Cluster Home Lot or Cluster Home in accordance with the standards determined
by the Association, after ten (10) days prior written notice by the Association to said
Owner, the Association may enter upon said Cluster Home Lot and perform any required
maintenance or repairs and the cost thereof shall be a Residence Expense charged to said
Owner as provided herein and unless paid by the Owner within ten (10) days of invoice,
shall become a lien against said Cluster Home Lot as provided herein.”

Purpose: Provides the Owners of Lots, not the Association, shall maintain and repair the
Cluster Home built on the Lot.

12. The first sentence of Section 12.1 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the
following:

“Each Owner of a Cluster Home in Savoy Club by acceptance of a deed or other
document of conveyance therefore, whether or not it shall be so expressed in any deed or
other document or conveyance, shall be deemed to covenant and agree to pay to the
Association, form and after the date of issuance of a certificate of occupancy by the
Village for said Cluster Home, regular and special assessments for capital improvement
expenses, expenses for maintenance and repairs and reserves as provided herein.”

Purpose. Obligation to pay assessments for a Lot commences when a Certificate of Occupancy
is issued for the home built on the Lot, not when the deed is first issued (exempts Lots
owned by new Declarant and successors and assigns from assessments until home is
built).

13. Section 12.3 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

“Purpose of Assessments. The assessments levied by the Association shall be used
exclusively for the purpose of promoting the purposes set forth above including by

{33300: 045: 00838905.DOC :2 }scca/033365.0098/d93/v4



lustration and not limitation the maintenance of the Common Area, snow removal from
driveways and front sidewalks of the Cluster Home Lots, the payment of real estate taxes
on the Common Area, the payment of premiums for insurance which is the obligation of
the Association, and to provide funds for the Association to carry on its duties set forth
herein, or in its Articles if Incorporation or By-Laws or in the Plat of Subdivision of the
Savoy Club.”

Purpose. Eliminates maintenance of the exierior of homes from the purposes of assessments
collected by the Association.

14. Section 12.6 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

“Uniform Rate of Assessment. Annual assessments must be fixed at a uniform rate for
all Lots and may be collected on a semi-annual or quarterly basis or such other basis as
set by the Board.”

Purpose: Allows for assessments to be collected on a quarterly basis.

15, The first sentence of Section 12.8 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the
following: “The annual assessments provided for herein shall commence for any Lot within
Savoy Club or any land annexed to Savoy Club on the date that a certificate of occupancy is
issued by the Village for any home constructed on any Lot, subject to collection in accordance
with Section 12.6.” ‘

Purpose: Provides for the obligation to pay assessments on a Lot to commence when a
certificate of occupancy is issued for the home built on the Lot, not when a deed is
first issued (exempts Lots owned by new Declarant and successors and assigns from
assessments until home is built).

16.  The last sentence of Section 12.8 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the
following: “Annual assessments shall be due and payable in equal installments on such dates as
may be determined by the Board.”

Purpose:. Allows the Board to determine when annual assessments are paid, rather than
February I and May 15.

17.  Section 12.9 is modified to provide that the requirement of payment of an initial
capital contribution shall not apply to any Lots acquired by Cascade or to the sale of any Lot by
Cascade (or any assignee of the rights of the Declarant and Developer under the Declaration) to
any third party who receives and assignment of the rights of the Declarant and Developer under
the Declaration in accordance with Section 14.4 as modified above.

Purpose: Provides that payment of initial capital contribution does not occur on sale of Lots to
Cuscade or its assigns, but occurs on first resale after that.

{33300: 045: 00838905.D0OC 2 1scca/033365.0098/d93/v4



18, Section 12.17 is modified to acknowledge that all lien rights have been transferred
to the Association.

Purpose: Acknowledges that all lien rights for unpaid assessments held by the Developer have
been transferred to the Association.

19 Section 14.1 is modified to acknowledge that the election of the first Board
occurred on August 10, 2011.

Purpose: Acknowledges that Initial Membership Meting where Second Board of Directors (not
appointed by Declarant) was elecied took place on.

20.  Section 14.5 is deleted in its entirety.
Purpose: Eliminates warranty that all improvements installed by Developer in Common Area
are free from defects in workmanship and materials. Cascade cannot make this

warranty because it did not install the improvements.

21, All initially capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed
to them in the Declaration.

22, All other terms and provisions of the Declaration which are not modified or
amended by this Amendment shall remain in full force and effect.

[THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK; SIGNATURE PAGE
FOLLOWS]

133300: 045: 00838905 DOC :2 }seca/(33365.0098/d93/v4
-6-



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the members of the Board have executed this Amendment
effective as of the date first written above.

Board of Directors of the Savoy Club
Homeowners Association, Inc., an Illinois not-
for-profit corporation:

{33300: 045: 00838905.DOC :2 1scca/033365.0098/d93/v4



APPROVAL BY THE VILLAGE

In accordance with the provisions of Section 17.4 of the Declaration, the Village of Burr Ridge
hereby approves this Amendment this day of January, 2011.

Village of Burr Ridge
By:

Name:
Title:

{33300; 045: 00838905.DOC :2 }scca/033365.0098/d93/v4



EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

{33300: 045: 00838905.DOC :2 Yscca/033365.0098/d93/v4



20 N. Wacker Drive, Ste 1660 15010 S. Ravinia Avenue, Ste 10

Chicago, lllinois 60606-2903 Orland Park, lllinois 60462-5353
KLEIN, THORPE & JENKINS, LTD. ,
T 312984 6400 F 312 984 6444 T 708 349 3888 F 708 349 1506
MEMORANDUM
TO: Village of Burr Ridge
FROM: Klein, Thorpe & Jenkins, Ltd.
DATE: January 6, 2012

RE:

Review of Amendment(s) to Savoy Club Declaration

We have reviewed the “FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE SAVOY CLUB SUBDIVISION
FIRST RESTATEMENT AND REPUBLICATION OF DECLARATION OF COVENANTS,
CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS”. Our comments are set forth below, with
reference to each paragraph in the AMENDMENT (language proposed to be deleted is
italicized, language proposed to be added is underscored):

1.

279843 1

Reserves rights under Declaration. This language should be unnecessary since
the Declaration already reads, at 14.4, “Developer’s successors and assigns shall
have, without limitation, qualification or exception, all the rights, powers and
authority of the Developer itself.”

Same comment as above.

The Developer proposes to freeze the power of the current association to adopt or
amend by-laws or rules and regulations, without the permission of Declarant
(which is not unreasonable), but then goes on to provide “the Declarant shall
have the right to adopt By-Laws and Rules and Regulations of the Association”

which we do not believe is appropriate or consistent with the rights of the current
Owners and Association.

The proposed revision here makes sense and is intended to clarify that the
Developer can move forward with construction of residences. The Declarant
sensibly wants to reserve the ability to build unit and obtain C of O, prior to
needing Association permission for additions, changes or improvements.

“As same may be amended from time to time hereafter ...” regarding existing
PUD, zoning, annexation agreement, final plat, etc. This revision is fine.



6.

10.

279843 1

Association transferred to second board of elected directors on 8/10/11. Thisis a
clarification an is fine. Sec. 9.4A

Section 10.1(h) takes out reference to the Association’s: “It shall exercise the
following powers and shall assume the following duties and responsibilities:”

(h)  Maintenance and repair of the Cluster Home Lots, including (i) the
maintenance (but not repair or replacement) of landscaping initially
installed by the Developer on the Cluster Home Lots (ii) snow removal
from driveways and front sidewalks of the Cluster Home Lots, and (iii) the
maintenance of all perimeter landscaping installed in Savoy Club.”

Unless that is perimeter landscaping which is common area, or which is required
to be maintained by the Village pursuant to the PUD or annexation agreement,
this would be a request to change and clarify the responsibility for landscaping on

individual lots, essentially an internal policy decision for the lot owners and
Developer.

(1) [Proposal is to delete this whole subsection] Maintenance of the exterior
of the Cluster Home, as limited by Article Eleven, except for decks, patios
and/or any plant material or other objects placed on the Cluster Home
Lot by the Owner. The Association will maintain and repair walks and
driveways on behalf of the Owners, but each Owner shall be separately
assessed by the Association for the separate expense of maintenance
thereof allowable to a Cluster Home and/or Cluster Home Lot. Such
assessments shall be governed by the provisions set forth herein relating
to assessments generally, except that the statement covering the cost of
walk and driveway maintenance and repair shall be paid promptly upon
presentation to the Owner for whom the work was done.

Unless that is common area, or any area required by the Village to be maintained
(pursuant to the PUD or annexation agreement), this would be a request to
change and clarify the responsibility for landscaping on individual lots,
essentially an internal policy decision for the lot owners and Developer.

(m) [Propose to change this language] Proposal is to change “duty to
establish, publish and adhere to policies and procedures necessary to
create and maintain the Savoy Club as an age-restricted community” to
“an age-targeted community”.

This involves a policy decision by Owner and Association as to whether to loosen
this restriction.

Propose to add new subsection 10.12 to read:



11.

279843 1

“;0.12 Actions Requiring Developer or Declarant Consent. So long as
Developer or Declarant or their successors or assigns are marketing, selling or
constructing homes within Savoy Club, the Association or its Board of Directors,
or the members of the Association, shall not take any actions that will limit or
constrict or adversely affect the ability or the cost to Declarant to continue to
market, sell or construct homes within the Savoy Club, without the express
written consent of Developer or Declarant or their successors or assigns as may
be affected thereby and no such actions shall be valid or enforceable against

Developer or Declarant or their successors or assigns without their written
consent.”

This language lacks definition (limit or adversely affect?), is very broad and
appears to be overly restrictive for the current lot owners and Association and
limits their ability to take any steps that adversely affect Declarant, including
enforcing any lawful rules or regulations which exist or any provisions of the
Declaration, e.g. subsection 15.1. This essentially requires them to forfeit any and
all rights they may have if the exercise of such rights has an “adverse” affect on
Developer. Absent more specificity, or clarification, this language appears to be
overly broad and to potentially restrict far more conduct or activities than
necessary to accomplish a legitimate goal. Under subsection 15.1, the Developer
would appear to be able to bring an action against an Owner or the Association
for damages, and for its attorneys’ fees. As drafted, this language is problematic.

The proposal is to delete the current Subsection 11.1 and replace it with the
following:

“Owner’s Obligation to Maintain. Each Owner of a Cluster Home Lot shall have
the obligation of maintenance and repair of said Cluster Home Lot, other than
snow removal and maintenance of landscaping as provided in Section 10.1(h)
above, providing that each Owner of a Cluster Home Lot shall have the
obligation of making all required repairs or replacements of landscaping on the
Cluster Home Lots, and of the exterior of the Cluster Home Lot thereon in
accordance with reasonable standards as determined by the Association. If any
Owner of a Cluster Home Lot fails to maintain or repair said Owner’s Cluster
Home Lot or Cluster Home in accordance with the standards determined by the
Association to said Owner, the Association may enter upon said Cluster Home
Lot and perform and required maintenance or repairs and the cost thereof shall
be a Residence Expense charged to said Owner as provided herein and unless

paid by the Owner within ten (10) days of invoice, shall become a lien against
said Cluster Home Lot as provided herein.”




12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

279843_1

This does not appear to affect any Village right, and incorporates the proposed
change above to make lot owners responsible for the repair and replacement of
their landscaping.

The proposal is to delete the current Subsection 12.1 and replace it with the
following:

“Each Owner of a Cluster Home in Savoy Club by acceptance of a deed or other
document of conveyance therefore, whether or not it shall be so expressed in
any deed or other document of conveyance, shall be deemed to covenant and
agree to pay the Association, from and after the date of the issuance of the
certificate of occupancy by the Village for said Cluster Home, regular and
special assessments for capital improvements, expenses for maintenance and
repairs and reserves as provided herein.”

This would eliminate any responsibility by the Developer to bear or share in any
assessment costs until a C of O is first issued. This would also eliminate the
current mechanism for enforcing the collection of assessments, if needed, by
providing for lien rights, and the interest, assessment, costs and reasonable
attorneys’ fees which may be needed to ensure enforcement of the assessment.

The proposal is to delete the current Subsection 12.3 and replace it with language
which clarifies that changes the obligations of the Association, to limit those to
the Common areas, as otherwise expressly stated in the Declaration, snow
removal and front sidewalks (removing “yards and landscaping”). If the Village is
comfortable with the Association not having obligations on private property, but
continuing the obligations as to the Common Area, this is an internal policy
decision for the Association, Owners and the Developer.

This change is minor and is fine.

This change is the same issue and concern raised above; the Developer proposes
to limit any obligation it has for any assessments to such time as a lot is issued a
Cof O. The Declaration currently provides that these obligations begin on the
date of the conveyance from the Delarant.

This is simply a change in the timing of the payment of the assessments, and is a
policy issue for the Association, current owners and the Developer.

This change proposes to waive the current requirement of a $300 initial capital
contribution for any lots acquired by Cascade, or any lots sold by Cascade to any
third party who succeeds to the rights of the Declarant and Developer under the
Declaration. This is principally a policy issue for the current owners, the
Association and the Developer.



18.

19.

20.

This change is fine (lien rights transfer to Association).
This change is fine, reflecting that the second Board of Directors is now in place.

The proposal is to delete the Developer’s warranty for the improvements (which
was effective 12 months from the date of completion). I am not sure why this has

- to be deleted, but if the timing has in fact passed, it can be deleted.

21.

22.

279843 1

This is a clarification and is fine.

This is a clarification and is fine.



Douglas Pollock

From: Patt Marty <pattmarty@comcast.net>
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 1.26 PM
To: Douglas Pollock; Fischer Tom; Kasper Edward; Kasper Lee; Lautenbach Ken; oestermeyer

Cheryl; oestermeyer ken; Rivoli Vicki; Thein-wai Gail; Thein-wai winston; Wehner Marty;
Shockey Steve; Mark Mastrorocco
Subject: Savoy Club meeting 1/5/2012

Doug,as you know we had a meeting last night with the Bank, Pulte and their lawyers and representatives to
discuss:

a) plan elevations

b) changesto the Covenants

c) assessments, budgets and distribution of expense.

Regretably , the home owners were represented by only two and one half couples. The balance could not
make the meeting for health, vacation, and business matters.

At the beginning of the meeting | suggested we could not conduct business because of under-representation
of the homeowners.The bank’s lawyer countered that since Steve Shockey controlled 46 of the potential 52
votes, that was not the case. | asked why we even need to be present and was told we are there only to be
informed, to ask questions if we choose, but we could not affect the outcome.

We did have some meaningful dialog.

First, we have no objections to the plans as presented by Pulte on Tuesday. They appear consistent with
Callaghan’s plans and will maintain the integrity of the intent of the Savoy Club subdivision.

Regarding the covenants again it was pointed out we could not change any of the proposed changes, only
discuss them for understanding purposes.| felt that was a meaningless exercise and we should move forward.

We did raise two issues: 1) Are we a “age restricted” community as item 10.1 (m) in the present covenant
clearly states? Callaghan’s previous development, Forest Gate, is “age restricted”, and as prospective buyers,
we were encouraged to visit Forest Gate and we did in fact tour the inside of several homes with a Callaghan
representative. The lawyers counter that Callaghan failed to complete the necessary paperwork for “age
restricted” and his intent was not that. | cannot discuss his intent, only what was written as a legal document
in the covenants we signed.

The second issue in the covenants was the distribution of the assessment. in a previous clarification, Elizabeth
O’Brien, in her e-mail of 8/8/11, copy attached, stated: “ ...the total number of lots for the purpose of this
calculation is 52 and each lot owner will then be responsible for 1/52 of the total of any amount assessed.”
This was her clarification of the original covenant and it was consistent of our understanding also.

Mr. Moffett claims “we are misunderstanding” what her e-mail says. There is no word in her statement that
can lead to a misunderstanding. He then contends that is not the industry practice. | don’t feel we are bound
by industry practice, only by the written word. Despite much discussion | am still not comfortable with the
distribution of costs and feel it merits further discussion, agreement with all the homeowners, and
confirmation in writing, if not built into the covenants.



In discussing budgets, Pulte agreed that the costs of fixing the current problem with the retaining wall will be a
Pulte expense, not payable out of the reserves or HOA operating budget.

Similarly, regarding streets, curbs and sidewalks, there is a reasonable chance of damage caused by future
construction traffic. Their proposed solution is to have a third party expert determine the present condition of
these items, to reassess them after the construction is complete, and for Pulte to put them into original
condition, at their expense as a cost of construction. Neither reserves nor HOA operating monies will be used
for this purpose and Pulte will put this in writing also.

A discussion of the proposed budget was held, several items seemed excessive and it was agreed this is just a
“first draft” of a budget and the homeowners will have the opportunity to review and input into the final
document.

At the close of the meeting, a ballot was passed out to approve or disapprove the covenant changes. Since our
vote was meaningless, we chose not to vote.This in no way implies approval. Rather it is a recognition of a
useless exercise. Perhaps voting “no” would have been more forceful but we felt “no vote” was less
confrontational since we look forward to cooperation in the future.

Respectfully, Martin E. Wehner



Martin Wehner

From: "Elizabeth O'Brien” <eobrien@stahlcowen.com>
To: "Martin Wehner" <pattmarty@comcast.net> .
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 5:08 PM

Attach: HOA Amendment.pdf
Subject:  Savoy Club
Dear Mr. Wehner,

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me today. | attached a copy of the Declaration of Covenants,
Conditions and Restrictions for the Savoy Club, which | will refer to in short as the "Declaration”. As we
discussed, please refer to Section 12.6 of the Declaration regarding assessments, where it states that
each Lot must be fixed at a uniform rate. No matter what the total budget, each Lot will be responsible for
the same amount. As Lot 53 is specifically excluded from assessments (again, per the Declaration), the
total number of lots for the purposes of this calculation is 52, and each lot owner will then be responsible
far 1/52 of the total of any amount assessed. If, for example, you owned 2 lots, then you would be
responsible for 2/52 of the total of any amount assessed. If you have further questions, please contact
me. Otherwise | look forward to meeting you on Wednesday evening.

Stahl | Cowen

Elizabeth O'Brien

Stahl Cowen Crowley Addis LLC
55 West Monroe Street, Suite 1200
Chicago, lllinois 60603

Direct: 312-377-7866

Main: 312-641-0060

Direct Fax; 312-423-8183

Main Fax: 312-641-6959

Email: eobrien@stahlcowen.com

www.stahlcowen.com

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL COMMUNICATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE
PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE DESIGNATED RECIPIENT NAMED ABOVE. This
message may be an Attorney-Client communication, and as such is privileged and confidential. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
communication in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of the message is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone and/or reply email.

8/26/2011



§ B
Village Board Q&A

Common Themes & Questions Posed by Survey Respondents
1 2011 Community Survey

of-09-/3
BOARD MEETING #2=32=49

The Annual Village survey included several questions comments which requested
additional brush pick-up.

The Village of Burr Ridge budgets $40,000 for annual brush pick-up in the Spring
and Fall as well as $10,000 for emergency pick-up service. Brush pick-up service is
provided contractually as the Village is not staffed or equipped to provide this
service in-house. The current rate for brush pick up is $100 per hour, and the
contractor is permitted to spend up to one hour per location, although most homes
require substantially less time.

When weather events cause branch and limb damage the Public Works Department
considers whether an emergency brush pick-up program should be offered based
upon available budget resources and the extent of the damage. In extraordinary
events, the Village Board may authorize staff to exceed budgetary allowances for
emergency service.

However, Village officials take great pride in retaining a very low tax rate, and we
try to establish budget parameters as responsibly as possible in order to minimize
the burden on the taxpayers. In fact, less than 3% of a Burr Ridge resident’s tax bill
goes to the Village. If a resident’s annual tax bill is $10,000, only $300 is provided to
the Village!

The Village continues to pursue responsible fiscal management, and will consider
providing funds for additional brush pick-up as part of its upcoming budget
discussions.

Please note that the Village's 2012 Spring brush chipping program is tentatively
scheduled to begin April Monday, April 16 north of 79th Street, and Monday, April
23rd south of 79t Street. Once these dates are finalized program information will be
made available on the Village’s website, www.burr-ridge.gov, social media sites,
cable channel, etc., or you can call the Village Hall for more information.




Why doesn’t Burr Ridge have its own library? Can I get a free library card?

In April, 1989, Burr Ridge residents passed a Library Establishment referendum,
establishing a public library in the Village of Burr Ridge. However, unbeknownst to
any of the governmental agencies involved in bringing about the referendum, a new
law went into effect the prior year stating that, under Illinois law, a Village Library
cannot be established if any part of that Village lies within an existing Public Library
District. Although officials were aware that Burr Ridge residential subdivisions such
as Babson Park and Space Valley belonged to the Indian Prairie Library taxing
district, they were unaware of the change in the new law. Therefore, the
establishment referendum was deemed to be invalid.

Today, it is cost prohibitive for the Village to establish its own library and the notion
that it is “free” is incorrect. If the Village did have its own library, it would be paid
for through taxes that would appear on your property tax bill. The tax rate would
also be considerably higher than what is charged by other local library districts
because of the high costs associated with creating a library facility.

Instead, Burr Ridge residents have the option of obtaining a library card from one of
the two local library districts: Hinsdale or Indian Prairie.

The fee for a Burr Ridge resident that does not live in the Hinsdale Library District
to obtain a library card is based on your property tax bill.

As of July 1, 2011, Indian Prairie Library offers a flat fee of $208.00 for Burr Ridge
residents that do not reside within the district. For residents of that district, the fee
for a library card is paid through your property tax bill. A resident with a $300,000
home in the district could expect to pay $152.56. The cost increases approximately
$50-60 for every $100,000 in additional home market value (see below).

Home Market Value | Cost for Library Card
$300,000 $152.56
$400,000 $206.66
$500,000 $260.76
$600,000 $314.86
$700,000 $368.96
$800,000 $423.06
$900,000 $477.16
$1,000,000 $531.26




Burr Ridge Police

Department

Memo

To: Chief Madden

From: Deputy Chief Tim Vaclav yﬂ / 57/ 07
CC:

Date: December 6, 2012

Re: Evaluation of the aftermarket emergency equipment installer for Burr Ridge Police
Department vehicles

In every new budget one or more police department vehicles reach the end of their service life
and need to be replaced. This not only requires the purchase of a new vehicle but removing the
aftermarket equipment from the old vehicle and installing it in the new unit. Additionally during
this changeover it is sometimes necessary to replace worn and/or outdated equipment with
new equipment.

We have had numerous vendors performing this service during the years. Historically the
vendors available locally are very small companies formed by a few individuals with some
experience in installing such equipment. The problem with using such vendors is that their
ability to respond to calls for service in a timely fashion is affected by their small staffs.
Additionally variances occur in their methods of installation from technician to technician
resulting in poor reliability of the equipment installed.

| am recommending a new vendor for the build of the new Ford Expedition and maintaining our
current vendor for servicing the rest of the fleet. This will save some money on the build of the
new vehicle and allow us to compare two equally matched vendors quality of service during the
year and provide us with the option of selecting the most cost effective and efficient vendor for
this service.

Our current vendor for this service is United Radio. They built 3 vehicles for us in the previous
budget year and for the most part the installations have been reliable. Dueto the



inconsistencies and poor installation techniques of previous vendors, from November 2010
through November 2011 we have spent a total of $5,936.37 (approximately $500 per month) in
maintenance costs to United Radio to repair, refurbish or replace aftermarket equipment
installed in our squads by previous companies. Electrical issues continued to plague the fleet
due to the poor installations which has resulted in the expenditure of $1,232.23 for the
replacement of car batteries and at least one alternator replacement.

Though United Radios service has been better than past vendors they only have two technicians.
It has been problematic getting them to respond to calls for service in a timely manner as they
are spread very thin trying to service their other accounts.

COMPARISINS
“Auto Truck Group” offers the following:

e They have been in the business of installing aftermarket vehicle equipment since 1918

e They are a nationally recognized company with outlets in Bartlett lllinois, Fort Wayne
Indiana, Colorado Springs and Denver Colorado and Louisville Kentucky

e They provide full customer support at their facility only and generally have a 24-48 hour
turnaround time. They do provide pick-up and delivery service

e Services provided include a “Pre-Build” meeting to establish the equipment
requirements for the vehicle(s). and a “Post-Build” inspection prior to delivery

o Al installations include a professionally rendered schematic of the complete build
agreed upon ensuring all vehicles are built in a consistent manner

e Alarge complement of service technicians and sales staff are available to address
customer needs in a timely manner

e Their warranty is for one year on installations and repairs. If thereis an equipment
failure due to their workmanship it is covered for the life cycle of the vehicle. New
equipment is covered per the manufacturer’s warranty

e Hourly labor rate is $60 per hour (this rate could vary based on the work being done)

e They do not offer “service Contracts”

® Page 2



United Radio offers the following:

United Radio has been in business for 10 years. It was previously known as “Creative”
Radio

They are a local company located in Bridgeview Illinois

They primarily provide customer support (service) at the customers location but do
conduct repairs and installations at their facility if scheduled in advance and will pick-up
and deliver vehicles if requested

Turnaround time for repairs/installations depends on problems encountered
Workmanship is guaranteed for 90 days as well as repairs. New equipment is covered
per the manufacturer’s warranty

United Radio only has 2 field service technicians to handle all their vehicle accounts
They do not offer “service contracts”

Hourly labor rate is $96 per hour

Public Safety Direct offers the following:

Has been in business for over 10 years.

They are a local company located in Crestwood lllinois

They do installations (builds) at their shop and come on-site for service and repair either
same day or 1 day service.

1 year warrantee on repairs, work and equipment

No “service contracts”

Hourly labor rate is $95 per hour billed in 15 minute increments,

In the current budget year we are replacing one vehicle. A Ford Crown Victoria is being replaced

with a Ford Expedition. This change in type of vehicle will require some equipment specific to

the new vehicle that is not available to re-install from the old vehicle. The quotes from the 3

vendors to build (installation cost) the new Ford Expedition are as follows:

*Note:

@ Page 3

Auto Truck Group - $2,369.00

Public safety direct - $1,595

United Radio - $1,650

These prices do not reflect the purchase of any new equipment necessary for the build.



In speaking with other agencies | have heard good and bad about each one of these vendors.
The only issue with United Radio is that sometimes they are slow to respond to service calls due
to minimum staff but their work has been good and in a few instances they have made minor
repairs and did not charge us. Public Safety Direct gets a good report from Willowbrook PD.
Auto Truck Group appears to be at the top end of aftermarket equipment installers and their
prices reflect that fact. | am leery about their low hourly labor rate as compared to the other
two. The salesman told me that $60 per hour is “generally” the rate for law enforcement so |
suspect it could go higher depending on the job. The other two vendors have a fixed rate.

Recommendation

Based on the preceding information | am recommending the equipment installation on the new
Ford Expedition be completed by “Public Safety Direct” as the lowest bidder. Additionally am
recommending that we use “Public safety Direct” to perform any equipment maintenance on
this vehicle. This will allow us to compare their service to “United Radio” who currently
provides aftermarket equipment service to the rest of the fleet. Their hourly labor rates are
only $1 apart (Public Safety Direct - $95 per hour vs. United - $96 per hour) and both are local
companies. While Auto Truck Group has been in business much longer they are a good distance
away (Bartlett as opposed to Crestwood and Bridgeview) and | am concerned that even though
they have a much lower hourly labor rate, it will be offset by them charging us more labor hours
to do the same work.

@ Page 4



Metropolitan
: Pump Company

division of Metropolitan industries, inc.

37 Forestwood Dive # Romenvilla, inols 60448
(B16)8856-9200 % Fax (815)886-4573
SERVICE CONTRACT
SUBMITTED:  November 7, 2011
REFERENCE:  Service Contract
OWNER EQUIPMENT LOCATION
Village of Burr Ridge Chasemoor Station
7660 South County Line Road Arrowhead Station
Burr Ridge, IL. 60521 Highland Fields Subd.

Altn: Jim Lukas

Metropolitan Pump Company shall service above located two (3) lift stations once every month, starting in
January 2012 and continuing until 30-day cancellation notice by Village of Burr Ridge, or Metropolitan Pump
Company.

Service to include: checking for proper operation of such items as pumps, controls, check valves,
maintenance lifts, dehumidifier, blower, lights, sump pump, gate valves, alarm lights, etc. and lubrication of
same, all in accordance with manufacturers= recommendations. Contract shall include such items as grease,
oil, light bulbs and filter cones. This contract is exclusive of parts and accessories normally consumed in
service and labor necessary to replace same. All defective motors, bearings, seals, electrical controls, etc.
and labor necessary to repair or replace shall be quoted and handled on a separate order. Metropolitan Pump
Company implies no guarantee, warranty, and is not responsible for consequential damages arising from
equipment failure.

A charge shall be made for any additional service time requested by owner. For above described routine
maintenance a charge of $765.00 shall be made for each call and be billed on the first day of each month.

OWNER: METROPOLITAN PUMP COMPANY
PREPARED BY:

ACCEPTED BY: “ e

DATE: / Ray Thoms

Print Name:

SveCntret-BurrRidge.doc



WILLOWBROOK/BURR RIDGE
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
8300 SOUTH MADISON STREET BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
TEL 630.654.0909 FAX 630.654.0922
www.wbbrchamber.org

December 9, 2011

Mr. Steven Stricker, Village Administrator
Village of Burr Ridge

7660 South County Line Road

Burr Ridge, [L. 60527

Re: Temporary signage for the —
Business Expo being held March 7, 2012
Cruisin’66 Fest being held August 2012

The Willowbrook/Burr Ridge Chamber of commerce and Industry requests authorization to place
temporary promotional signs for the events as follows:

Freestanding, tent frame style signs, no larger than 4’ x 4°.
Placed no more than 21 days prior to the day of the event.
Removed no later than three days after the event.

Locations of signs:
MB Financial — 83™ and Madison Streets (Southwest corner)

Village Hall property along County Line Road (North side)
Burr Ridge United Church of Christ — Plainfield Road and County Line Road (Northwest corner)

Verbal permission has been received from property owners as of this date. If you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me at the Chamber office, 630-654-0909. Thank you again for your
continued cooperation and support.

Respectfully submitted,
Lo Gen
Cheryl Collins, Executive Director

CC:gs



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE APPROVAL REPORT
BOARD DATE : 01/09/12
PAYMENT DATE: 01/10/12
FISCAL 11-12

FUND FUND NAME PRE-PAID PAYABLE TOTAL

AMOUNT
10 General Fund 319,136.56 319,136.56
21 E-911 Fund 1,026.72 1,026.72
23 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 21082.00 27,481.70 48,563.70
31 Capital Improvements Fund 1,202.17 1,202.17
32 Sidewalkg/Pathway Fund 78,139.75 78,139.75
34 Storm Water Management 1,662.86 1,662.86
41 Debt Service Fund 23,558.85 23,558.85
51 Water Fund 196,097.62 196,097.62
52 Sewer Fund 21,330.73 21,330.73
61 Information Technology Fund 884 .57 884 .57
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $21,082.00 $670,521.53 $691,603.53

PAYROLL

FOR PAY PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 10, 2011
AND PAY PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 24, 2011

TOTAL

PAYROLL
Legislation 3,107.32
Administration 26,707.20
Community Development 16,017.31
Finance 14,542 .86
Police 200,242.40
Public Works 37,676.77
Water 44,457 .24
Sewer 13,407.93
IT Fund
TOTAL $356,159.03

GRAND TOTAL $1,047,762.56




00706 SLIVE TI/2T/ZT AT98 2POJ TeOTUYDRL 4 % € TOMYD0Y ZIy -1Tnpued)MmeTasd ueld §L06-0G6-0T0€-01T
GL"8EZ'T £1IRE TT/Z0/217AI9S 9pOD [eOTUYDDL 4 3 g o0- (2I0Ug I8y 0OSWe)#oTAdY ueBTd SLOG-0S-0T0E-OT
00°GT 80208 TT1/L0/2T rour ‘jutadentd d¥H 11.93g-s3utadenig 0F06-05-0T0€-0T
09°61 50208 I1/61/21 sour ‘jutadentd ¥H 1T.29U-s3utadsnig 0¥06-06-0T0€-0T
98°6271 86.2129L9C T1/12/2% SSOTOITM UOZTIDA 11°o9Q -suoydaisl 0E0G-0G-0T0E~0T
vy 8T 0673451858 11/92/11 20ue3sTq PUOT LRIV 1T d98g-2uoyg 9ouelstTy buog 0€06~05~0T0€E-0T1
06°G¢ TZ0€60858 T1/560/21 °0uUr3lSTA HUOT IRIV TT S8g-ducyg oourisIg buog 0€0G-06-0T0E-01
G8°9¢¢ ZIFP0STPSo0E0 I1/%0/21 L3IV 11 o9@-suoyd HButdung/TIoM-ID3eM 0£06-0G-0T0£-0T
T1°LTT ZTIECE0S0¥0ED 11/91/2% I33¥ TTo9a~-butduma/TisM TTITE @2uUoyd 0€05-05-0T0E~0T
0T LTT ZT1Z52050480E9 I1/91/21 I31¥ 11o9g-butduma/TToM TITY 2uoyg 6E0G-06-0T0£-0T
9r " 01¢ TOC00000ELEQT 11/61/21 STY - Te3lusg elrsa ZT.,UeL -20URINSUT TRIUDQ 0E0F-0F-0T0E-0T
quswdoTaasg Ajtunwmod QIgs aded

0€° 126 UOTIRIISTUTWPY (T0Z 3ded X0d Teiog
987671 8642129L92 11/12/21 SSOTSITM UOZTISDA T1o8q —suoydets] 0€06-05-0102-01
66°TT 065951858 I1/92/11 SoueRlSTQ BUOT LRIV 11 O8g-2uoyd sdueriystg Hbuo] 0£05~0G~-0T0Z~0T
Ve €T TZ0£60868 TI/60/21 soue3sTq BUoT 131V 1T °sQg-suoyd soueistqg buot 0€06~05-0102-01
G6 E€GT TIVOSTIPSIGED T1/%0/21T I3I¥ [T O9g-suocyd burdund/ITom-Io3em 0£05-06-0102~0T
79°78 ZIEEE0G0HE0ES 11/91/21 I3IY 1199q-butduma/TToM TTTY Suoud 0€06~05~0T02-01
79728 ITE8Z06080ED IT/91/21 I3I¥ TIoeg-butdung/TTsM T1Td Suoyd 0€06-0G-0T02-0T
00702 116121 I1/61/21 2bpTy xINg/}O0IGMOTTIM 1To90~Th3u wwo)/ ISqueyd ZHO¥-0%-0T0Z-0T
00°08 7289 TI/L0/2T > sasbeuey 3 sioker sbedna T1o8@-53wm DHRA Zy0r-0¥-0102-01
26°0vE TO000000ELEDT TT/61/21 MSTY - [eausg eirsd ZT.,uef —-S0URINSUT TRIUSQ 0€0V-07-0T02-0T
UOTIRIISTUTWPY (T0Z 3dsQ

9L°78E0T SUOTSSTWWOD 3 spxeodg Q10T 3ded 104 11015
00" 06T’T Ly 11/20/21 puoIls "0 uLAI3S TTAON-sbiw pxeoq odey o0spPIA 0€08-08-0T0T~0T
007006 ITETTT 1T/€1/21 ‘satbaleals TouuOCSISg 1I08@~-3jwsse 3593 owoxd 3bg $Z08-08-0T0T-0T
00°8 8010622T1T0Z Z1/%0/10 Iopaodsy Ajunod sbedng -usTT JO SseRTSW - FIASTD =BeTITA 0208-08-0T0T-0T
007 06¢€ 71192 11/80/21 ‘sotydexs yserds 1To9g-sasuueq AepITOH 0108-08-0T0T-0T
00°0G 90G8LZITO06ZEROS T1/10/21 pIe) SSIUTSNGTITY dump UCOR I0F ®9F SUl JO 3I8D 0T08-08-0T0T~0T
T0°6¥T 90G8LEITOH06T280G IT/10/21 pIre) ssLeUTSNgriTd 1Ta0ON~-soTTddng oTbuT o7butre 0T08-08-0T0T-0T
007622 I1icT TI/€T/2T 3IDTAISTQ {xegd °HpTY Iing [AON-STDUTH oTBUTL-SuUOTIeTSd H-J 0T08-08-0T0T-0T
09°%ST 116721 T1/61/21T ooeTdlayIel USARUNOOIY TID9@-sucTielsy sokoTduwd/OTTqnd 0108-08-0T0T-0T
00°0%0°¢ 1160271 11/60/21 ddog exeqied aQ-spied 3IFTH UOTSSTWMOD 3SpIeog 0108-08-010T-0T
ZE°GLT TIvI2T 11/%1/21 ddog exeqieg youn] AepT[OH uoIssTwmo) ¥spieog 0T08-08-0T0T-0T
LO°GTT SLYED 11/80/21 SS®Ig UPWRINUTH T1o2q-but3utag 0v0G-06-0T0T-0T
€L°65 864C129L92 T1/t2/2t SSOTOITM UOZTIDA 1Io9q —duoydeter 0€06-06-0T0T-0T
P81 065961858 T1/92/11 soue3lsTq BUOT L3IV 11 29Q-suoyg ooueistg HuoT 0€0G-05-0TI01~-0T
65°€ TZ0E608E8 T1/60/21 soue3sIg buol 131V 11 o9g-suoyd =sOURISTQ Huol 0€06-0G-0T0T~0T
69°€2 ZIP0GTIHS90E9 I1/%0/21 I3IV IT oog-duoyg burdumg/IToM-I38H 0€05-05-0T0T-0T
TLT2T ZICEE0GON0E9 T1/91/21 I3IY 11o8g-butdung/ITemM TITH Suoyd 0€06-06-010T-0T
TL°TT TITGT06080€9 T1/91/21 IRIY TTo9g-butduma/TTIsM TTTY Luoud 0€06-05-0T0T-0T1
6¥°STILE LSPGST T1/8T/TT1L ‘sursiusy 3 odioyl ‘uredTy T1320~-590Ta105 TeboT 0T0S~06~0T0T-0T
00°96¥% LGYGST T1/8¢/TT1 ‘sutyusp 3 sdxoyy ‘uTsiy 11300-s9074205 TEDOT 0T06~-05-0T01-01
00°02T rZ89 IT/L0/2Z1 > sxobeuer 3 saocdheR sbeang 1I090-63W DHKG Zy0FP-0¥~0T0T-0T
SUOTSSTWWO) 3 spirodg (0IQT 3dsg

£2°G01T 'Y pung ‘SOTITITYRIT ‘$18SSY (000 3deg I0d IvIOL
€2°60T TO000000ELEDT TI/61/21 {STY - Telusg eafad ZT.Uep -vdueansur Telusg 0222-22-0000-0T
Tedg pund ‘S9TITTTARIT ‘s39ssv¥ 0000 3dea
pung TeIisuss (1 pung
Junouwyy DOTOAUT 273B8(J S2T0oAUT IOPUDA 0gS(g SUTTT 90TOoAUT Isquny IH

obeg

dI¥d dN¥ N340 HLod
JIZITYNIQOLNA ANV JIZITYNENOL HLOE
Z10Z/01/10 - 110Z/62/21 $41¥ad NNY MOEHD dXd

45019 ¥dnd 40 AOYTIIA ¥OJd 190ddd NOILNEIYISIA 19 HDICANI

°bpTd zang :4d

urwIeds 1I9s

Wd 91:%0 €T10Z/S0/T0



ZL 08
v 86
GETT159
L5792
S 6vE
bG 6F€E
056
00°0§
G685
GL9LZ
G8°9¥%G
S8 v6Y
0T 8¥%S
08°06¢
$6°GET
0G°95
00°9¢€T
00°LSE
G8°LST
z0°Lee’'e

1271997922

11/9¢/11
11/60/2T
T1/%0/21
TT/61/21
T1/91/21
T1/91/21
11/80/¢T
T1/0¢/11T
T1/80/¢t
11/60/C1T
11/60/21
11/20/21
I1/50/2T
T1/61/21
1t/61/2T
TT/%1/21
11/82/11
11/22/21
ti/e2/et
TT/61/21

oW

[
)

Vol BN e)
o0 e
<
YO Mo ™MW
K o) O O

N YWD

oo
o eed el el
oo

O

[c+ e}

<
[a8]
sl
o
ot
-t
svl
o~
P A0 W0 D W WO ) M oy

(IR

2
et
f

-
QNN DM e M)

<Po<H o) O =

=
e}
i

[
i
= OV [
o
DO DD O WO ®

P
1
i

=
i

t
prripes

>
I

-
b=
i~
(2o}

g

z
T

e
DO DD DO
o

o
"
=
{

G D o M e N
v

oA
[
i
<t
o0

Ll
<
00 00N ) 0w O

o

<

ol

<

oy =y

faw i e

L I v e

S9OTATIDS Texlus) (0z0p 3dog 104 Te3IOL

20uRASTQ PUOT LRIV
SouUR3ISTQ DUCT LRIV
L3LY

L3LY

L3 LY

L3IV

swalsAg ssauTsSnNg USLA0Id
DU Baeg JSTY STXONSTXOT
TOoUI ‘DDH IUTOIPTIOM
c0D uoxIal,0 Ary

"0D UoxXsH, Aey

"0OD UOIISDH, O Avy

‘0D UOIISH,Q Avy

0D uoxxayg,0 Aey

0D uUoII9H,Q Aey

0D UOIISH,Q Avy

0D uoIISH,C Avy

o) uoxxsg,o Aey

0D uoixisH,0 Avy

ASTd - Teiusqg eired

11 93Q-2uoyd edoueisItg Huoa

IT S=9g-suoyd sdueilstd .@QOQ

11 o8g-asuoyg butdumg/ITom-I938H
11090~-a4 °uUoyyg Iswx
TTog-burdumng/TT=M T1Td 2uoyd
T1o9g-butdumg/IToM TTYTH Suoyd
11o9q-s93 1ybrozjg-obeisog
TAON~-SS0TAISS TRUOTSS3F0IJ ASYJ0
1Io9g-osuadxy Toavi] » Dbuturedl
1T990-0d SOURMOTTY WIOITUN
11090~Qd 9OUBMOTTY WIOITUN
TIo®0~-Jd SDUBPMOTTY WIOITUN
11990-0d SOURMOTIY WIoFTun
11090-Q3d SDUPMOTTY WIOITUR
1I020~-0d S0UBMOTIY WICITUN
1T1080~dd S0UPMOTTY WICITUN
1TAON-Qd °9QUBMOTIVY WIOITUN
TTO2(0~-90UBMOTIV WIOITUN
1I08J—9DUBMOTTY WIXOITUn

Z1,UBL ~-3DULINSUT TEIUS]

0€£06-06-0T0G-0T
0£06-05-0T06-0T
0€06-0S-0T0G-0T
0€05-06-01T06~-0T
0€0G6~-06-0T05—-0T
0€06-05-0T06-0T
§Z05-06-0T0G-0T
0Z06-06-0T06-01
Cr0F-0%-0T0G-0T
CEOP-0%~0T0S-01
2e0y-07-0T06-01
ZE0P-0FP-0T06-0T
ZE0P~-0F-0T0S-0T
Z2E0¥-0%-0T06~01
ZEOP-0F-0T0G-0T
ZE0FP-0P-0T06-0T1
ZEOV-0%-0T0G-0T
ZEOP-07-0T0G-0T
ZE0¥-0F-0T0G-0T
0€0V-09-0T06-01
90TTOd 0106 21dea

S0°89 TT/PT/TT 2TAIDS QULSWYSOITOY MUVWYIVY 17090-Md so77ddng Huriexsdo 0109-09-020v-0T
00" LYY T10G-9 11/€1/21 somog Asulzid 1To°2g-31das-sTe3USy S806-06-0Z20%-0T
ERRE% 24 8 11/80/21 TYTHTYCL ITAON-OTOTIONPSI S0URINSUI T80G-0G-0205~0T
00°029°s22 1766 TI/v1/¢1 TYCHTYCI 3NQTIIUCD TRRUUY YINI -90URINSUT T806-05-020F-0T
00°¢8 1516 T1/61/21 s3TFousg AILAODSTQ TTO9C-9DURINSUI YSA 1805-06-020%~01T
$80TAISS TRIZUSD (Z0b adsg

9672672 oduBRULA (T0F 3deQ Iod TeiIOL
9.7 €82 0GEETLB 11/51/21 uotiexodiod ITTNG TTO90-SWIOd XBI¥660T-HUTIUTI 0¥05-05-0T0v-01
96°€¢ £8699.8 TT/61/2T uoTyer0diod TTIND TTo90@-SWI0d XBI¥G60T-HUTIUTId 0¥05-0S-0T0F-0T
96°L06 L3£8¢ TT/0€/1T RTPON SOWII-Ung TTAON-BUTYSTTARd SE06-06-0T0P-0T
09°62¥ 50167 TT/1€/01 PTIPOW SSWTL-Ung TT300-BuTysTTINg SE0G-0G-0T0P-0T
00°00% €88%1 11/20/2T5uoTaedtiqnd 3T ueqrugng 1199Q-buTysTTand GE0G-0S-0TOF-0T
€L°6G 86L7129L82 T1/12Z/2T SSOTSITH UOZTISA 1192g -suoydslay 0€06-05-0T0%-01T
2T°6 06%951868 T1/92/11 souelstg HUCT LRIV 1T 99@g-2uoyg adouelsTq Huoy 0£06-05-0T0F-0T
66° LT 1Z0E60858 T1/60/21 aduelsTa HuoT IFIV 1T 99@g-suoyg souelsTq buog 0£06-06-0T0%-0T
€V 81T ZIF0GIFSI0€9 I1/%0/2% I®IY 1T o°Q-suoyg butrdumg/IIom-Ioiem 0E05-0G-0T0F-0T
§5°€9 ZLEEEHE0U0ES Tt/91/21 LRIV Tio9g-butdumd/TTom TITE 2uoyg 0£05-05~-0T0%-0T
567 €9 TIZSTHSON0ES T1/91/21 IRLY TTosg-burdumd/TToM T1Td duoyd 0£05-0G-0T0F-0T
87811 T0000000ELEQT 11/61/2T ASTY ~ TeluUsg elreg ZT,Uep -92URINSUT TeiusQ 0E0F—0F-0T0F-0T
oouruTd (QIQp a1deQ

65°9€878 juswdoyaasq Ajtunwwod (10€ 3deq Ioed 1eIOf
00°6ZT FOBF0000005T ZI/%1/2T ax01s soys burtM psy T1oeg~setTddng burjeaado 0709-09-0T0€~0T
007087 STIHE TT/0€/1T [AT9S 9pO) TEOTUUDSL 4 % § UOZd STTZMOT 1ISOMPIR)MOTADY URI4 GL0G-0G-0T0€E-0T
00°06T 9TTHE IT/0€/TTTATISS BpOD TROTUYDRL 4 ® € 3d Mg pzE 1s9y Taded)maTasy ueid GL0G-0G-0T0E-0T
ZS°0187% 9FIYE TT/0€/TT ;ATISS SPOD TeOTUYDDL 4 3 € TIAON-suoTIODdSUL SLOS-05-0T0E-0T
juswdoTaasg AzTunume)d QIgf adsg
pung TeIsuss (1 pung
JUNOUY SOTOAUT 9¥3eJ SOTOoAUT TOPUBA os9Q SUTT 90TOAUT IogqunN I

L/Z

abeyg

dIv¥d dNY NIJO HIO™
QAZITYNENOCNA ONY dEZITYNGNOr HIOYE
ZT0Z/0T/T0 - 1IT0Z/6¢/2T SHIVA NNY MOHAHD dXdE

d20Id ¥dnd J0 dIDVYTIIA ¥0d ILdOdHEY NOILAFIWISIA TID HDIOANI

obpTy Iang :gd
urwaeds (I9sn
Wd 91:%0 Z102/S0/10



89°€VT'T
0070011
00°08L
007028
00°08L
007009
0070661
00°9LT
00°6€¢
00°€11
LT €Y

PZ TIST
0076
00°7¢€
00°2¢

TL LRSI T
€EF0E
LETGT
t6°6¢C
08°GTE
99°9%
26°S0T
26601
00709

ST E8

0S8 VL
08" %L
08°F%L
SLTTES

90°0608¢

0070921
007002
007692
0%~ 8L
[4A8 3 44
T0°¥G68°¢2
§9°80¢
GE€° 686
§6°9TT
0§°GL
00°G0F%
7S 69
00708
00708
00708
v1°919°¢Z
TLT6VE

[
et
«d
=1
<
N
o

<
.
<
.
P ) A e

=
-
e}
st
w0
0 = 0O W0 W W N W N 0w 0 O

> 00 OO OO e OO oM N
P Y G D W N O Y OY DM
Hoed oed O ON GO AN N Q  0W00 O

e et e )0 ) M W) U OO N

w0 MM e e W0 W WD 0D Ny e

DD N WM WO WO W N

oy

M e OV DN e
) OV Uy N 0 =p
o O e Wy
D O

o ef

IT/0€/11 sour A
11/20/21 11 ‘°DTAaXDg 2@
11/€2/1T 11 ‘eoTaxsg oo
TI/€Z/1T 11 ‘80TAI95 99
TTI/€2/TT I '90TAISS @9
I1/0€/TT II ‘S0TaIDS 29
1I1/€2/1T 1T ‘82TAI9g a9
T1/0€/1T 11 ‘Auedwo) oT
T1/82/11 11 *Auedwmo)d o1
11/0€/11 11 ‘Auedwo)d o1

11/80/C1
11/82/11 11 ‘Auedwo)d oT
11/12/01 ysem
11/02/21 sue
IT/%1/20 sue
11/€0/0T sour ‘dnox
11/1c/¢et ssoT
TT/32/1T souels
11/60/2T 2oue3s
I1/%0/2t
TT/€1/2T
T1/91/21
TT/91/2%
11/12/21
11/0€/1T IoTaednoog abe
11/L2/2T sSI9
T1/%0/21 sI9
TT/€e1/21 SI9
IT/61/CT HSTY -

s07T0d 0105 3deg Iog T®IOL

o~
(s8]
I
[rolYs]
e e
>
4
£2

Ned
<AL 'e]
DO O WO N el e
QN ;M WO N e
L B BN B Lo B S o TN e R o B oo B ol
i AD  Y OYO

=)
el OO NN N )W O WD O N P e g

e YO OV <1

@
<N
o~
I

11/21/21 $9T
TT/TC/6032TAISS 3 BIT]
T1/10/2T qo

TT/0€/1T ¥onI3seq Juoum

Bbisud uoTexXH
IL §,IDTHUTM
I 8§, I9THUTHK
IL §,IOTYUTM
IL §,I9THUTH
IL S ISTHUTH
IL S ISTHUTH
I109TH SPESR
I309TH SPESIN
I309TH SPESR
QHRCD

II0DTH SPedW
Ie) s,I9TTNg
T S ,A9UlINod
T §,AsulInoDd
5 }OnIL 03INY
SITM UOZTIIDA
TG BuoT LRIV
TQ buoT 131V
L3 LY

L3LY

L3IV

L3LY

urrales Axes
JULAPY ISATH
ueaT) SuIdIg
uRaT) SsuadIg
uRaT) suaIdIg
T23USg B3T=d

I933eg PYOTVY
Rxzxap ® wog
ey TeDTITAD
20Q 23vANDOY

TT/62/2T SITL Terdasumoed jooyburm

11/%2/21 pIog
11/80/2T piog
IT/G0/21 paog
T1/92/21 prog
11/€1/21 obpoq
T11/62/21 Tout

T1/82/CT I0T3EDTULMWOD
TT/%1/2T 10T3RDTUnWMOD
TT/§1/2T I0T3ROTUNUMOD
TT/¥1/2T 10TIROTUNWWOD
Z1/02/2T 101edsTd TRI3N
1T/12/21 ssoT

HOOIGMOTTTH
HOOTGMOTTIM
HOOIGMOTTIM
HOOIGMOTTTM
ueysyd yoep
37Ing Isneyg
oTpey po3TUn
oTpEY pa3TUn
oTped P33TUN
OTP®RY Pe3TuUn
S0 1SSMU3INOS
SATM UOZTIDA

1TAON-OTIAO®THE~PUTIULTT 399328
TTO90-S99I1L—9DURUSIUTRH
TIAON~-S9911~90UBPUSIUT R
TTAON-S99IT—90ULPUSIUT RN
ITAON-S991]~-S0UCUSIUTER
TTAON—-S99IL~80URPUDIUT R
ITAON-SO3IL—S0OULUSIUTEH

Z213dy~-1TAPH-STRUDIS—20UuRuUaluUI e
113deS-STRPURTS-SOURUSIUTBH
TTAON~STRPUBIS~S2URUSIUT R
TTAON-Id 3I0US 60T~SSTITITIN
TTAON~-BUTIYDTT-00URUSIUTRR
IT31°0-S2@T0TUSA-SOURUSIUTER

11 O°Q-S9TOTYSA SOUBUSIUTEH

1T D9Q-SITOTUYSA SOURUSIUTER
11300-Md SO IOTUSA-ODOURUSIUTEH
1T0o2q -suocydsial

11 °99g-suocyg odoue3stqg buoT

11 Seg-suoyd souelisIg buod

1T 290-suoyd bBurdwnd/IToMm-Is1eM
1T 29(Q-9UOoyd SIIDY 2TIsSNy
1To9a-butdund/TTeM TTTd Suoud
11o8¢-Hutdung/TToM TTTd 2uouyd
Dda-Md ssusdxy I9avil 3 burtureIl
AON-9sUSdXE 1UBWITNIODY o3ko7dwg
1To30-Md SOUBMOTTY mWICITUn
I799Q~-Md SOoUBMOTIV wWIoIIun
1T1020-Md swaozTug

Z1,U0BL -90URINSUT Telusg

11I°80-gd-ss1I933eg
13d9g~s90TATSg TBNIDRIZIUCD ILDYID
TeNUUY S90TAIDS TENIDBIIUCD Y30
TTAON-UOTIDONIISDC JUBWNDOQ
II093~S9ITL SOTOTUSA SUDLUIIUTEH
11020-S9TOTUSA~SDURUSIUTRR
TTI090-SOTOTUBA-ODURPUSIUTRRH
1I090-SOTOTUSA-ODURUSIUTER
TI090—-S9TOTUSA-ODULUSIUT BH

11090 -SSTOTUSA-OSDURUSIUTER
11990-0d~SSTOTUSA SOULUSIUTEH
TTo9Q-3usudINDE-9OULPUBIUT BRY
11o8g-2usudInby-sourUolUTRR
11o9g-3usudnba-—soueusjuTeR
1To80~3uswdInby-20UrPUSIUT R
ziuep-butyozedsiqg

1109q -suoydeTal

G906-0S-0T09-0T
9606-06-0109-01
9605§-06-0T09-01
9605~06-0109-01
9605-06-0109~-0T
9G06-05-0109-01
9606-05-0T09-0T
GG06-05-0T09-0T
S605-06-0109-071
$G06-06-0709-0T
5608-05~01069-0T
PS06-05~0109-01
1606-06-0109-0T
1606-06-0109~-01
1606-06-0109-01
1606-06-0T09~0T
0£06-05-0109-01
0E06-056-0109-0T
0€06-0G-0T09-01
0€09-05-0709-01
0€05~-05-0T092-01
0€05-05-0109-0T
0£06-06-0109-0T
Zy0¥-0¥-0109-0T
IFP0¥-0¥-0T09~01T
ZEQY—0V~-0109-0T
ZEGY-0V-0T09-0T
ce0y~0¥~0109-01
0e0¥%-0¥-0109-01
syxom STTAnd 0109 2daq

0T09-09-0T06-0T
G606-06-0T056-0T
G606-06-0T05-0T
$5605-05-0T05~0T
TG0S-05-0T06-0T
1606-06~0T06-0T
1606-06-0T06-0T
1606-06-0T06-0T
1505-0S-0T06-0T
TS0S-05-0T06-0T
1606-05-0106-0T
0506-06-0106-01
0605-06-0T06-0T
0606-05-0T05-0T
0605-06-0T05-0T
SP0S-05-0T06-0T
0£05-06-0T0S-0T
9DTT04 010§ 3dsQ
pung TerIsUs) (1 pundg

unowy

20TOoAUT

23e(d sdOToAUl

IOpuUSA

dI¥d (ONV¥Y NIdO HLOH

oS8 BUTT 9O0ToAUT

QIZITYNINOLNA ONY QEZITYNYACL HIOY
CT0Z/01/10 - T102/6¢/ZT SHLYA NOF MOHHD dXH

dD0TY ¥dNd 40 FOVTTIA ¥04d I1Y0dEYd NOILNEIYLSIA TD HDIOANI

TeqUnN I

obpTyd Iang :9d
URWILDS :I98(

Wd 9T:%0 2102/50/T0



96°9€1/61¢

pung Texsusy (I pungd I0d TBIOL

puUnd [16-% TZ PuUnd

T 09679 spunox9 3 sburprIing 0z09 23deg Iod Telol
76768 T0L9¢ T1/62/11 SUTYBPOH -~ SPITPUSH TiaoN-ssTTddng Hurzexsdo 0T09-09-0209-0T
69°2¢ 1L8E7 TT/%1/21T suTibpoy -~ spaeusK 11o9¢-ss11ddng Hurzexadp 0109-09-0Z09-0T
6766 95Z¥% 1t/81/21 sutT¥bpoy - spaeusi 11o9q-sa11ddng Hurzexedo 0109-09-0209-0T
87927 9ZLEE 1T/€2/11 SUTBPOH - spaeusR T1aoN-saTTddns buriexsdo 0T09-09-0209-01
06-zeT 3£2£02 T11/20/21 {1ddng oTI1091E TeTIISNPUL ITAON-s2TTddns butiexsdo 0T09-09-0209-01
00°8¢ LLSEQT 11/21/2131ddng °TI3097d [eTIISNPUT 11o9g-sat7ddng burzezado 0109-09-0209-01
60°L0T GE8IPSOTLE IT/91/21 T9buteIn T1oeg-sot1T7ddng Huriexsdo 0109-09-0209-01
00°2L8°T [AXA S T1/60/2T "2ul ‘Tedtwsyd ussxbidazm [1090-3Tes M§ setiddng buriexsdo 0T09-09-0209-0T
§172¢ 1LT68C0 T11/62Z/17eweIoey Ioaem fes1D bberg TI300-S9TITITIN 0806-06-0209-0T
v Lz 068526 IT1/L0/2% fakcintole) TTAON-POOMOHBT £97-SOTITITAIN 0805-0G-0209-0T
8991 £0THES I1/80/21 aFHOD TTAON-3D UAIYUIRY €0Z8-SSTATITIA 0805-05-0209-01
00799 Z8%11E 11/L2/2% SIoUBSTD suUSIAG OTAISS TRTIO}ITURL Spunci 3 Hplg 8G06-05-0209-0T
00799 88211¢ T1/02/21 SIBURDT) SUDVIG OTAXSS TeTIOITUERL Spunoild 3 HpTg 8G06-05~0209-01
00799 L680T¢E 11/20/2% sasuee ) susexg [Ioeq-eIIo3TuR(/SPuncis 3 Hpg 8606-06-0209-01
007929 L60T1E IT/€1/2T SI9UBSID susaid 11990 -S3BW HA Sspunois » bpig 8506-06-0209-01
00°06€°1 06Z%F IT/12/1T>ur ‘butuesTd A3TTend 31sed N-9OTAISS buTuesy) spunocis 3 bpg 8606-0G-02039-0T
0070281 0620¥ IT/T12/T1>Ur ‘Hurtuesid A3TIend 3sed N-20TAISg DBurtuever) spunocrs » bpg 8505-05-0209-0T
007009 L¥T I1/11/11 *oul ‘uoT3ehTIII §IIL ITAON-HA SPUNOIS-SOUBUSIUTEH LG06-06-0209-0T
007061 8%1 ZT/T1/11 ‘oul ‘uoT3ebiIIT $OL TITAON-(d SPUNOIH-IDUBUSIUTRH LG0G-05-0Z09-0T
Z8°0%T GZOTLOB00Y TI/%0/21: ‘sweisAg UOTIO9I8C WIBTY ZToSQ-Uep-HA UTRR WIRTY Z506-06-0209-01
Ve p8z SHOTSTZLOT TT/90/2T 1 ‘swolsA§ uoTioelsq wiely ZITIBR-UBL-DJ IOITUOW WIBTY Z2606-05-0209-01
spunoxo ¥ sburpiind 0209 3dsq

vpr9CT’Se SYIOM DTTING 0109 3ded o4 Telol

81°.8879 ZTEESLOL 11/22/1T 1edwo) 3TR§ URDTISWY YIION TTAON-STEDTWOUD ¥ $3ITES 0909-09-0T09-0T
0L ¥9T 95GEEDZ696 11/22/1T Tebutes 1TAON-S39913§~sa2TTddng Z¥09-09-0T09-0T
96799 675££92696 11/22/1% xobutean 1TAON-S299135~-soTTddng ZV09-09-0T09-01
97624 gHOE559 11/S1/11 Auedwod sTeTavieq abedng TTAON-Md S$192138-saT71ddng Zv09-09-0T09-0T
g PLITH 11/0€/T1 1T -0D Afddng oany umoisesp 1TA0N-S3T0TYaA-s2TTddng Iv09-09-0T09-0T
86881 50TTH 1T/82/1T I "oD Arddng o3ny umolsem 1TAON-S@T2TYaA-s2TTddng T$09-09-0T09-0T
00°LE9'T dZ061110T IT/82/1T 11 ‘sores suswdrnbg oopull 11090-s2T0TyYdA-s9TTddng THP09-09-0T09-0T
787 9LT 686TLIGY 11/62/11 *OuI ‘SpTagiesid 1TAON-S®TOTYaA-soTTddng I¥09-09-0T09-0T
01" 6% G80EF0O0T 11/8¢/11>01% TBUOTIRUISIUI obedTyd ITAON-SOTOTY2A-s2T7ddng T%09-09-0109-01
01" 9% ZLETHOOT 1T/€2/11 03] TeUOTIRUISIUL OHBDTYD TTAON-SOTOTYSA-S2TTddns T709-09-0T09~0T
TLLYT SGLEROOT TT/0€/11>naL TeuoTieurslul obedtyd TTa0N-s2T2TYA-soTTddng 1%09-09-0709-01
88°6¢ LOELYOT TI/€2/11 ‘our ‘dnoxs ¥onial oIny 11090-Md so11ddng burzexsdo IFP09-09-0T09-0T
LG"8ST 1L6%%a TI/€0/TT 11 ‘soreg juswaTdwl UTIICH 1TAON-3uswdrInbi-satiddng 0¥09-09-0T09-0T
722 FOS0CLEFFLISFLEQT 11/12/2T urTied Azes 1To90-md-so11ddng buriexsdo 0109-09-0109-0T
96 ¢H LI9PEZRIOT T1/60/21 Auedwo) smopeon ueg 1To90-pd so11ddng Huriexsdo 0709-09-0109-01
96°L0T 0-59986% 21/02/21 A1ddng =0T330 oouny 1709q-setTddng SOTIZO 0009-09-0T09-0T
09°¢ 88%T1E 1T/L2/2T sIoURST) SUDIBAL TI290-Md 22UBMOTIV WIOFTUQ S805-06-0T08-0T
00708 66002£2995602 IT/10/2T Juswabeuriy 21STM T1oeq-butineny ebeqies 9906-05-0T09-0T
68 9TT 8500Z8£086027 I1/10/2T JusuebRURK 93seM TTAON-BUTTNYH abeqies 9905-06-0T09-0T
00°FT 5600284599502 T1/10/21 JuUSWSHRURH 21SBM 1109q-PbuTIneH sbeqied 9906-06-0T09-0T
00705671 70682 T1/80/1T sosTadrslul swrei moqurey 1TAON-DUTINERH 2be2qIeD 9905-06-0109-0T
syIom 2TTAnd 0109 3deg
pung [eIsuas (1 pung
JUNOWY SOTOAUT 93rJ 9DToAUT IOPUIA os9g SUTT S0TOoAUT ISgqunN IO

dIvd aN¥ NIEdJ0O HLOd

QHZITYNINOCNN ANV JHZITYNINOL HLIOd

ZT0Z/0T/T0 — T102/62/CT SALVA NNYE MOFHD dXE

ADQIY A9 40 HOVYTIIA ¥O4 I1d0d4dY NOILNYIWISIA TO IDIOANI

obpTY Iang :gQg
URWIRDS I928(N

Wd 91:%0 210Z/G0/10



§8°8G5°€T SOTAISS 3G9Q 0E0F 3USC I04 Te3IOL
£2°F%87S 5TLO0000T T1/61/2T 3Snal puy yueg Sbpry xang TI08g-31§9383UL TTeISUI URCT TT18-08—-0E0¥—-1¥
AN AR SRS 6ZL0CO00T IT/6T/2T 3Isnil puy jueg sbpry xing IT0®0~0UTAd TTeISUL UEOT 0TT8-08-0E0P~1¥
00°46LT [a4°% 443 11/€e2/C1 jueg sO ZTARH-TIIO9Q0~S997 1USWISDAUL/NURY 0708-08-0€0F~T¥%
06" LZY F-1T/TTIP 11/02/21 soul ‘Teroueuti rwads 1T0Z~-S934 JUSWISDAUL /Hued 0v08-08-0E0%~1F
e0TAIDS 19°d 0£0b adaqg
pung 90TAISS 3987 Iv pung

9872991 pung juswebrurly I93EM WIOAS FE pund I0j Teiol

98°299°T juewebeury I9l1BM WIOIS 0p0g adeg xod TRICL
9872991 ILEZY IT/8Z/11 10D HuTppoy Iemog TruoTieN TTAON-JUBWEDRURH I9]eM WIOLS 1G0L-0L-0F08-FE
juswebeueRy Ielem wWiols (008 1dsqg
pung juswebeupi I9leM WIOIS E pung

SLTGET'8L pung Aemyled/syTemspIs zg pung I03 TeIOL

GL 6ET ‘8L Aemyied/syTemspTs (0¢08 1ded Iod Te®30L
SLT6ET‘BL 11CS T1/0€/IT 7T3ONIASUCD B1DIDUOD STARG 1T AON s30sfoig Aemyied/yTemspls TG0L-0L-0208~2¢E
Renyjed/syTessprs 0208 adsq
pung Aemyled/syremspls ¢ pund

LT°202'1 pung sijuswesordwr TeaTded T¢ pund Iod Te3IOL

L1°202°T quswsaoxdur Teatrded gigg adeg Ioi Te1OL
L120z’t TUTEI0FE 11/60/21 -our ‘Hutrseutrbuy YaH o/aduT "SIJUT PI ISTTOL/PER €°Ud 0T0L-0L-0T08~1€E
juswsaoxdwy Te3Tded 0108 3ded
pung sjuswoaordwl Teatded I pung

0L €9G8¥% punig xel T3ICW/TSI0H ¢g pung I04 Te10L

0L°€£9G°8¥ ToI0R/Te10 snusasy Teroads ¢goL 3deg 104 TRIOL
00°L3€E 6 0Z0T 11/92/2T 1 Butassxen Huriesrd 3sood TI09(0-buTISYIeN TSIOW/ISI0H §G08-08-080L—EC
00°€8L7°0T 6T0T 11/92/2T 1 Buriesaer HuTiweID 35009 [O9C-BIPOW DUTISHIRW TSIOW/TOICH S608~-08~0€0L~ET
00°0v%’8 8101 TT/0€/1T 1 burieszey buriesad 3sood 039-2INYD0IY-SPY SUTTUO-BTPOR SG08-08-0€0L~EC
00°2%9°2T LTOT TI1/0€/1T 1 buTieyxer HuTiesxd isoog TTUO 3 20edg BTPIW PIeOg I0OPINO GG08-08-0€£0L~-€EC
00" 0%S Z1iec T1/80/C1T sour ‘sorydexp yserds TToeQ~sasuueq ACpPTTOH 0G08-08-0€0L~EC
00°080°T ZIL9T T1/80/¢1T -our ‘sorydexs yserds TTo2Q-sasuueq AEPTOH 0608-08-0£0L-€T
0070912 2TL9e 11/80/21T -our ‘sotydead yselds 17o8a-sIduURy ACPTTOH 0608-08-0€0L~-€2Z
067189 PRELET TIT/0T/IT 0D PuR serbnog SURTILIOW [O3(-SUOTIOWOI WsTINOL/sweiboid 0G08-08-0E0L~£C
00700572 A ARA TT/21/2%1 P31 ‘droxd DT L UL TToegq-sioefoad Aemsies SLOG-0S-0€0L~£T
0z F9¢ Z708206TET TT/80/¢t QERCD Mo3e9~pY 2UTT A1) Z0LL-SSTAITTTIN GLOG-0G-0¢€0L-ET
1930/ T910H onusady TeIveds 0£0L aded
pung XeJ T930W/I210H €7 pung

TLT9T0’T . pung Tle-d T¢ Pung I04 TeBICL

2L'920°1 116~ onusasy terosads oro/s adeq I04 [RIOL
TL9Z0'T ZI888L66E0E3 11/91/21 IBLY 17080~-TTeD obxeyd 116-E $606-06-010L~-1C
116-3 enusaoy Teroads 010L 3deq
pung 1T16-3 IZ pung
JUnoOwy SOTOAUT @3B(Q 90TOoAUTL TOPUSA 0g9(g SDUTT SOTOAUI FoqunyN IO

L/S

Jivd JdN¥ NIdJO HIOd
gHEZITYNINOLND ANY JHEZITYNINOL HICH

Z2I0Z/0T/10 - 110Z/62/2T SHIVA NOY¥ MOHHD d¥Xd

abed FOATY Wdad J0 FOVITIA ¥O4 I3904HFY NOILAYI¥LSIA T9 EOIOANI

obptyg rang :4d
upwIRDS :I8Sn

W 91:%0 ZT0Z/G0/10



2971607961

suotTieiado I938M 0£0

g adsg z0d TRIOL

007021 9ZF91ZY 11/22/21 P31 ‘syxomxorem ATddus gH 11osg-3usudrnby butiexsdo 000L-0L-0€£09~1G
397162 1TS80TE 11/10/21 STRPSUTH JO SbBTTTA T13deg-esryoang Iaiem 0L09-09-0£09-1&
27°66C 0T8LOTE TT/10/21 STepPSuTH 30 abeT1IA I13des-sseyning Ioiey 0L09-09-0€09-T¢
AN 4 22£801¢ T1/T0/2T ®TPPSUTH FO SHBTITA 113deg-9seydaIng Isaem 0LO9-02-0€0S~-T16
Ze 08T SLZI0TE T1/10/21T STepPSUTH O °DbeTTITA 113deg-oseysing I9uvH 0L08-09-0€02-1¢
PGT6Y T5%8071¢€ T1/10/2T STEPSUTH O 3DBBITTA 1r3des-oseynangd xojem 0L09-09~-0£09-1§
66°80T SZZI0IE TI/10/21 STepsuTH 30 2beITTA 1T3des—-aseYDIng IDIBM 0L09-09-0£09-16
LL ZET 096801¢ T1/10/21 STRPSUTH JO 26®ITTA 113deg-eseyoang asjey 0L09-09-0£09-15S
78761 05G80TE I1/10/21 9TePSUTH JO 2DbelTTA 173deg—oseydang Isiey 0L09-09-0£09~T¢
65780T 0¥S80IC T1/10/21 oTePSuTH Jo °beTTTA 113des-oseydang xojep 0L09-09~0€09-1%
£6°FTT TES80TE T1/10/21 STePSUTH JO 2D6eTTTA 113deg-sseysdang Iojes 0L09-09-0€09-1S
Z27790% TGE801E 11/10/21 STEPSUTH JO 9BeTTTA T13deg-soseyoand I3l 0L09-09-0€09-15
10°6687CTT 115027 11/60/2T  xed paozpsg 3O 3beIITA ITAON-SOSRYDING IS2BM 0L09-09-0£09-16
96 LIT 9¥2GT TT/€T/2T 11 oD Arddng oiny umolsep T1o2@-soT1oTy2a-soTTddng I709-09-0€£09~-16
0008 NI-LLOLLOO z1/22/2t seTI3SNPUI DbuTTswel 110o9g-se11ddng buriezsdo 0T09-09-0€£09-16
L8°6€T 968011V 11/62/T1 P21 ‘syzomasiey A1ddns dgH 11a0N—-s01Tddng Huriersdo 0T09-09-0£09~-16
G9°1Z TTETSOVILE 11/12/¢1 xoburead 1To9a-sa11ddng bBuryexsdo 0T09-09~-0£09-T6
0L°G6 YTIEZS0YTILE 11/12/21 x2buteIn TTo8a-sotTddns Burzexsdo 0109-09-0£09-1S
98°L8G [N A T1/10/21 0 burinioenue uang}doerd [090-sberi-mg setTddng Huriexado 0T09-09-0€£09-TG
887092 SLIFT TI/6T/ZT II "OOSSY WNTUUSTITW PIATYL [I09(-SOOTAISS TBNIDBIIUOD IDYI0 G605-0G-0£09-TS
GO €LY FTI0T0920000H TT/T0/2T 2weToay I93em ueltrodoxisy ZIQZ-SOOTAISS Ten3ideIjuod IsYylio $606-05-0£09~16
00°90% ‘96 LZSETIIEZL TT/%1/21 “YURTMCI INQTIIUCD [BRUUY YREI -90URINSUI T80G-056-0€09~-16
97691 8TS0LTIT 11/60/21 seS JOOIN TTAON-SST3ITTITIN 0806-05-0£09-1¢
VLT 62 9106C1L5%F TT/91/11 AQIROD ITAON-2I0YS 60T~S9TITITAN 0805-06-0£09-1§
b8 0LT SO08S9ESLO TT/ST/11 QEROD TTAON-Z2MOL TQT-SOTITITIN 0806-06-0£09-T¢
Ly 6e ST06ZIL6YY 11/61/2T QAROD ITAON-IQ SI0US 60T-SOTITITIN 0805-05-0£09-TG
£V 921 T00LYS6LTS 11/21/21 QIROD  TTAON 3D UIL8 °S 00TL-SS3ITITIN 0806-05-0£09-1S
6 FGT 6007€E9576 11/L0/2T QHAROD AON-PISTIFIR®D °S TOTL — SOTITTIIN 0805-05-0£09~T§
661078 F£91T0¢T 11/60/z1  Auedwod Hutcumig onbTun N~-wISAS UOTINGTIIISTI-SOURUIIUTRH L90S~-06~0£09-1G
00°006'¢ [A SRR T1/92/1T ~OUI ‘UOTIONIAISUOD ¥ 3 H N-WISAS UOTINGTIISTI-IOURUSIUTER 4906-06-0£09-1§
LT ZHE 86L2129492 11/12/2% SSOTOITM UOZTIOA 11o9q -@uoydsial 0£06-06-0£09-16
£€8°€T 067957868 T1/92/11 soue3sTg Puol 131V 1T o8@-suoyg sduelsTg Huog 0£05-05-0£09-1G
£€6°9¢C 120560868 11/60/21 soueisTq BuoT 131V 1T 99@-suoyd =duelstq buot 0£05-05-0£09-16
£9°68% ZI70STPSE90€E9 11/%0/21 13I¥ 11 O°Q-suoyd burtduwmg/TTom-Is3ep 0£05-06-0£02-16
XS 2%7 ZTFOSTIPE90E9 TT/%0/21 I3I¥ 11 2eg-duoyg butdumd/TToM-T21BR 0£05-06-0£09-16
80°LZT ZTI60C00FE80L TT/91/2T I31I¥ 1To9Q-2uUoygd IOITUOK TToM 0€0G6~0G6-0£09-T6
££°G6 ZILEE0G0M0E9 11/91/21 IRIY 1To9q-burdung/TTsM TTITd @uoyg 0£0S6-05-0£09-TG
€L 66 212620604088 11/91/21 I31¥ T1o8g-butdumd/TToM TTTE 2uoyd 0£06-06-0£09~1¢
00°006°¥ 3TET 11/21/80 304 jooxgbutiod I938ewisod 11bny-193en-2bPIS0d $Z0G-06-0£09-1S
06 %8 £898CT1T TT/20/2T 1 ‘sqel Axxed 3s9L-0ITAUZ 1T09(Q-S°0TATI®S JOIJ 0Z05-06-0£09-TS
12°0¢¢€ LSOTLYEQS TI/%0/21: ‘swelsAg uoT3D8l8Q WIRTY ZIIPR-UBL-Dd IOITUOW WIBTY 0Z05-06-0£09-1G
76766 88¥IIE T1/L2/21 sIPURSID sudsid 1T090-Md SOUBMOTTV WIOITUN ZE0F~-0F-0£09-1S
76766 £0601E T1/90/21 sI9UEBSOID sussig TIo9Q~Md SOUBMOTTY WIOITUQ ZEOF—0F-DE09-TS
26765 £0TTIE TI/€1/21 sioueel) sussad I1080~Rd SWIOFTUN ZE07-0¥-0€£09-1¢S
8E TLS T0D0CU00ELEDT T1/61/21 ASTE - Te3usg eired ZT,uep —-90URINSUT [RIUSQ 0£07-07-0£09-16
suctzexadp I9iey 0809 1dag
pund I93BM IS pung

$8°866¢€¢ 9OTAIOS 1UeQ Ty bund I0d Te3lor
pung ®0TAI9§ 309d IF Pund
JUNOWY 90TOAUI 23] 20TOoAUT IOPUSA 083 SUITT 2DTOAUT IsqunN IO

L/S

dI¥d dN¥ NAdJO HIOd
QAZTIYNYNOLNA ANV QIZITYNINOL HIOY
ZI0Z/01/10 - T10Z/6C/C1T SHELVYQ NO¥ XMDHEHD dX3

A90TId ¥dng 40 EOVTTIIA ¥0d L¥0ddY NOILNEIYLSIO TD HDIOANI

obpTy aang :4d
URWIRDS ISSN

Wd 9T:%0 ZT0Z/S0/10



£€5°€09169

rspung 1TV 104 T®310L

LS 788 g ABoTouydsy UOTIBWIOIUI T9 pund
€L°0€€’12 pund IoMes g6 pung
2971607967 pung Ieleym IS pung
G886 €T pung SOTAISS Iged Ty pund
a8°79¢’71 J Juswsbrurl IS9leM WIOIS PE PUNJ
LT6ET/8L pung Aemyied/syTemeprs ¢ pung
L17202°1 ung sjuswescadwy Te3tded g pund
0L°€95°8% pung xeJ [930W/I®30H £ pung
TLT9Z0T pung IIs-" Tg pung
9G°9€T‘61€ pung TeIsUsH (1 pung
ls1el0L pung
LG F88 pung AboTouyosl uUoTlRWICIUI 19 pund Iod TPIOL
LG %88 Abotouyosy uoTjewroJgul 0y0p a1deg Iodg Telol
68°0¢€ 51098 IT/90/11 uerg 3TpaId sordess T1aon-so17ddng Hutieasdo 0102-09-0%0F-19
G6°L9¢€ 0~%06L6F T1/90/2¢T Arddng 907330 oouny T1o2@-ss11ddng burjexedo 0109-09-0%0%-12
86 8ge 0-T8ELEY 11/50/2T A1ddng @0T330 oouny 1109@-sot1ddng Hurzexsdo 0T09-09-0%0%-19
2z 621 90G8L2970062280% 11/10/21 pIe) SSIBUTSNGTIT) TITM ‘97qed - so11ddng butzexsdo 0T09-09-070%-12
06°TT 86Z0 IT/10/2% zsanseax] Ajunod =beang 11o9g-butrssevoag eied pund Il 1905-05-0F0F -T2
€09 90G8LZITO06TZ80G T1/10/21 pIe) SSBUTSNETIT) JUOD A0H UT YIMOIH-SIDTAISS JOIJ 0Z0G-05~0F0P-T9
AboTouyoayl uoIIBRWIOIUI QF0y 1deqg
pung ABOTouyossl UOTILWIOIUI T9 pung
€L 0€L1Z pung Iemes g pund Ioi IeioL
€L 0EE‘12 suoTaeasdo xsmas (Qp09 1dsg xod TBIOL
00700002 ¥ 6€19 T1/12/11 Auedwod oTX3I0STH USYO TTAON-s3usmaA0TdW] 0T0L-0L-0709-2S
yoEP 1902006600 11/60/2T QERCD § 0 3FTT PY UCISUYOpL M-S91TTTIN 0806-05-0%09-2G
z9°L21 2000699L0L I1/60/2T QHEHOD ON-WIBF PEOUYMOIIY (GE8-$9TITITIN 0806-05-0%09-26
00°G9L LBLESZO000 IT/T2/11 1 ‘sotaasnpul uelT7odoxlon [TAON-wO1ISAS A3TTTIN-9OURUSIUTER 8906-05-0%09~-2S
66T 065957858 T1/92/11 20ue3sTg HuoT 131V 1T O9Q-suoyd eouelsTq Puol 0€06~-05-0709-26
§6°C TZ0E608E58 T1/60/21 souelsSTQ HUOT I¥IY TT 93Q~2ucydg sdouelsIqg HUOT 0€06-05-0%09-26
8% 6¢ ZIPOSTHSI0E9 T1/%0/2T I3I¥ 11 o°g-2uoyg burdung/Irom-Isiem 0€06-05-0%09-2S
69779 ZI6L96TTENEY TT/€1/2T I3LY¥ 1T 09@-2uU0yd SPTaTI pueTybrty 0£05-06-0%09-2S
66701 TICECOG0U0EY T1/91/21 hi-has T1oe@-butduma/TToM TTTE Suoyd 0£06-05-0%09-26
66701 ZIZSZ05040€9 T1/91/2T I31¥ T1o8g~butdwung/TTe8 TTTE Suoyg 0€06-05-0%09-2S
£67LT 88¥T1E T1/LZ/2t sISUESsT) sussIg TI090~Md SOUBPMOTTY WIOFTUQN ZEOP~0F~0F09-2TS
£€G°LZ £0607¢ T1/90/2T SISUBRTD suSdAY TI090-Md SDURMOTTY WIOITUN ZE0F-0%-0%09-2CG
€57 LT £0TTTE IT/€T/¢T sIDURSTD suLvIg TI220-Md SWIOFTUN ZE0P-0¥-0¥09-2S
66187 TO000000ELE0T 11/61/21 HSTY ~ Teiusd eired ZT.Uueps -90URINSUT Telusg 0E0P-0¥~0F09-2G
suoTaeraadp I9mas Qv0o adsg
pung Ismas 7§ pung
7916079671 pung xsjem TG pund 104 Te3l0n
puni XoleM IS pund
Junoury S0TOCAUI 83B(J 20T0aUT TOPUSA OE{(Q SBUTT SOTOAUT Isquny 19

L/L

obeg

aIv¥d ON¥ NiadO HLOd

QIZITVNINOLNA

Ny JEZITYNINOL HLOY

Z102/0T/10 - 110Z/62/CT S$AL¥A NOY MOUHD dXd

AD0Id ¥dnd 40 HOVYTIIA ¥0d I¥0d4ddd NOILNEIWLISIA 1D HOICANI

°bpTyd zang :4d
uewIess :Iesp

Wd 91:%0 Z102/G0/10



	01-09-12 Agenda  Summ.pdf
	01-09-12 Min Ord  Consid.pdf

